w

CAst,

are pot likeyy g0 tccc;x“aud;.;‘x;
Froach (S NF)

* : &
in Afghanistan

Daoud is tepocied to have disbandad
the so<calicd cenlral.commitiee, &
1t adowy Dady st up afier the coup and
dominsicd by kit army officerz. The
vommittee had 3 large rode in the poveras
meat dunng the months immodiately
aficr the 1973 coup, but Daoud has beea
gradvaRy reducing Rs infloence,

Lefists have never boon pumerous in
Afzhanztan, but Dsoud has bees cone
cxrned atoul thar taes 1o the USSR snd
their cobeziveness ia a countty where no

formal political parties are permitied. He

may alio bawe conduded, following an
outbresk of anligorermment viokence in
Axpus, that Afgbasidtan™s many conscrs
vative lddamic Uidesmen were unhappy
2hou! poverarext polices,

$an torsing awzy from the kNl and
1oward the Mobammadeai, Daood may
afso be trying to improve his
government’s performance. Many of the
Wkfiisis are young and incxporienced, while
e Mohammadresi havea good desl of in-
flucnee ta ruaning the couniry, Daoud will
rol, bowowet. go 30 far 25 to damage
relatioas with his Soviet psighbor, on
windh Afghanisan has bong depended for
military x»d cconodmic aid. (S NF/OC)

IS Break with ILO .
noeCoomrnnit abor isflocace jotere

| =2 crzaticasl Cosfederation of Free
Texde Unices in 1970,

Froach, Crradian, aod ftalizn ;vvtra-
ezt officdalks have abo expromed ap-
whversion over the consequrnces of 2 US
b rywal, .

An [tafian offical ia Gorerx bas ex-
oued concern tht soch 2 US move
ikt poviend as inte=tion to withdraw
[ o other UN a;woa (C NF)

US withdrzwal woudd o move damgeto

rrionalty than US disaffifiztion from the

-

_’«:’Qd:'," aepynts L
L

L Tt q'm

-

op 4 i~ o~
s ‘.-.-aw"?

) * satellitex,

The Sorkts pow bave a unll of the
§5-12 Scalchoard tactieal mixsdle in 12 of
the 16 military districis,

" Saicdlite photography taken in June
shows s Scxleboard usht at Lupa in the
Leningrad military district, the fifth new
vait identificd ia the Jaxt two years,

The Saakdcard, ke longest range e~
tica! mhsile in the Sovict inremtory, can
fire a svdear warbesd & madmum of
about 500 sautical raiex, They are nor-
mally found ja trigado-siced units having
R buschers esch, - -

Recent asalviis jodicates that the
Salcboard is a twu-stags minile with &
salid propellant ratber than a liquid
propc!'anx 2 previowly belieed, As a

Pnolorewn inaissance Saielliie
Has Saveral Unusual Features

A’ Sovict hpb-reofution photorecon.
naistance salodlile thal returned to,
Exrth last week had ocv-.-nl umm.a!
features, .

et had a buneh mdm:!bn of 81

d«.;.-uz whith i3 wnprecedested for this |

fate in the year, Normally these satele
lites arc hubémd from Masch through

M."-‘ Sadte . ~. b 'a. X \RV.Z:' .'!‘3‘ ?

" o Wprovided coverage of the Antaro.

u:.mmwc:cvw:mdbymoun

i3 g‘o ta

. ® Camera sclivity over tbo ‘eestern

about fire Umes tbat of the wrual

’*o{wmahnnoo sulellita, The cocme

bmcd coverage of these arces represented
€5 peroent of the misslon instead of the -

PR
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tesult, the re-entry vehicle protably would
weigh significantly moce than the 1,500
pounds proviovsly ctimsted, and the
system wowld have & fxster reection ime.
{S NF)

Sovists Preparir

The Sovicts are preparing for an un-
derground nudear 1est in a previowly
created ralt cavity, The tert could yield
uselul information on the feasibility of
recovering beat from such explosions, and
on damping the seismic warss prodoced,

Rectal sstelliie pboto;nph_y shows

'pt:pamuons a1 the Azgir site for an un,

4 o el
e N R

ot e e b e e
- e

normal 10 pereent,
® Camera activity over the US

droppcd from about 20 percent for.

previous sstallit=s 1o only 2 perceat.

Ths 33ecrage of Antarctics is probably !
refated to Soviet preparations €0 send 2
sescarch group these Iater this month. For
the last 20 years, the Soviett cormally
Bave tent reaupply and ressarch s.‘ups 1o &
the Antarctic. They now have aix pcm::-
neat ftxtions inthe area and are bu:!éng a;
seventh, . - -

* We do not know why the Sovicts
. Ewope, USSR, and Mongolis arcas was  deviated so drastically from past petterns, 5

but the satellite obriously had a misson?

quite different from that normdly_
associated, with. photoreconnaizsence,

spacecraft. (TS ZARF UMBRA) _
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January 25, 1985

O

Mr. Jack N. Anderson
1401 1l6th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20035 ) :
ALL FBI INFOFMATION CONTAIMED
Dear Jack, HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
. _ DLTE nr“—:r_l—:ﬂuj BY £0324 UC BAWSRS 3T

This is to confirm our telephone conversation and to
convey to you information concerning the FBI's investigation into

o
allegations relave | E-\\’
[ ieneneseaved ) = \

7

As you noted in our meeting with FBI Director William H. ps . l
Webster on December lOth,I had passed on his concerns bﬂlf§\»

that the FBI had been slow to 1nvestlgate his allegations ‘which he
had also conveyed to vou.

’

\
In May, 1984, | lappeared at the FBI's Los Angeles \\\
Office and provided us with information concerning an alleged bribe’

made by

to judges in £
Ohio relative to a 1980 trial and nt appeal of a defamation
action brought by[  —  Jagainst Investigation conducted Ea

£ Eé

DY the FBI consisted of a review o apes made by[_________ land
provided to us by and interviews of witnesses who could

iy corroborate| [ allegations. Two key witnesses refused to be

EE 1nterv1ewed by the ¥BI. The U. 8. Attorney's Office, Central

" - nglstrlct of California, reviewed the results of the investigation by-

;1 ;5 ft§e FBI's Los Angeles Office and subsequently declined prosecutio

v - e§pre851ng an interest to transfer Federal Jjurisdiction to the

T
=t Southern District of Ohio where the prosecutor decided jurlsdlcfgzﬁf’//
* more clearly rests.

] 7%/5ﬁ6’53 Y éﬂ
In view of the declination b ¢ U. S. Attorney's Office,

Central District of California, the FBI's Los Angeles Office has
Emcho e, _forwarded to our Cincinnati Office the results of its 1nvest1gat10n

Excaptis_3Nd We Will coordinate our investigation with the U. S. Attorney's”
Asst. Dir.: Office there. I'm sure you understand that I cannot expand on the
o TBcope or extent of our investigation inasmuch as this is an ‘ongoing
et investigative matter.

tnsp.

, y
e —%¥ - SAC, Los Angeles (PERSONAL ATTENTION) g I o :
Legal Con. L ~ SAC, Cincinnati (PERSONAL ATTENTION) D
Off. Cong. & 4 . . . IS,
ol B g e
. Toch. Sarvs—j4) Mr. Baker
Tralning Mr Revell .
Telophone Rm, _P ™\,

t A?'E'Z';“;@T;Z??L
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) Progzam that yau are BO aV1dly préﬂotlng.

‘ 7 R , : »o,
Hr. Jack musﬁnﬂenson L .

s,

PO

As p explamned £6: you on: the telepnone, cervaxn perealved
delays in our 1nvest1gatlon waere in, patt attrlbutable to the

agsignment of the FBI c¢ase Agent in Los Aligeles the extenslve @utle* -

durlnq the Los Angeles Summer Olympicds. Also it is & “time~consuming
pnocess to review and ‘transceribe the contants of. 35 tapés furnished
ln thls case. Thank you fon your consideratlon and your thoughts.‘

-

B

. On another matter, I want jou te know that] |Who
‘handles, the. FBI's Crime Resistance Program has been:Ip Ctouch with.
[ Qoncernzng our. particlpatlon in the Yaung Astronauta

T T R
T coe ;
b N - < - .
T © oL e ez - e k3 , -
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SUMMARY FROM TURKISH -ILE SOURgg

¢ '
CR G e e
r} 4 5 L B [ D \

This letter is postmarked 2/18/82 in Kizilcahamam, Turkey,
and is addressed to "William Webster F.B.I. Washington Amerika."

Lhe writer's return address is: _
> VYD . y
] 2 e ANEQUS: y

[l

T y— e (,, v G ) ‘t ""‘7«\ . b

J&'C// \ Jﬁ,aﬁ&jw Z— v VARIV /
This is 4 carbon copy of a letter directed to Jack Anderson. -

The letter, dated 2/15/82 in Kizilcahamam, Turkey, is written by

a woman Who claims to have been a writer for the last twenty years

in addition to being a university graduate and a retired teacher. b

lis writing to inform that the assassinations of DR
Turkish diplomats who are stationed overseas, in her opinion, are N
being dohe: by Turks themselves. The collaboratmn is between SR e
high-ranking former Turkish government officials and Armenian b6 o 4
"thieves.' The perpetrators, including two former presidents PTC o 5’
and the Minister of Culture, have arranged these murders while, at RN SR
the same time, praising their victims. All this has been done solely

for money, and the former President of Turkey, Korutlirk, has made b11110n
this way. Large sums of money have been paid to quiet certam people.
states these officials have attempted to kill her and

goes on 1o expose nepotism in the Turkish Government.

g m— s

R s

The second page of the letter is titled, ”Wha{I Know About the
Release of General James Dozier.' After havmg seen General
Dozier's picture in the newspaper, the writer is convinced that he is
not an American, but rather a '"mixed blood" with Chinese origins. She
further states that she heard on the Soviet radio that Dozier's real - ey
name is Nikolay and the Russians were.in olved m h1s kldnappmg

’ "“'} 2 LN
The writer has written prevwg to Pres1 ent eagan t ask Py e
that he bestow on her the Distinguished Service Medal. A copy of that - . .
letter was sent to the American NATO Commander in Turkey. o

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED s oy e < -
HERETH I3 UNCLAZSTFIED ;RECOHDED‘ % oot
DATE 05-22-2003 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STW oy ~ Pat?
MY 10 1982 R T8
Su ized by: g SV O
mmarized by: e Vg e rLs €y Po
\\’ ‘L// o STV RREry W:E. n .} L ,.,L’ TApTC
i $ - T S S DG I R
April 20, 1982 )L SN Y S \ f
N , | A
“ 4 N
AN @ Mhy N
A, S . S \> ‘\, SR \
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The letter concludes with the writer stating that she writes
this letter to satisfy her conscience and that she desires all thieves

and assassins be punished.

The writer appears to be an educated person. This letter contains

nothing of administrative importance and no threats are made.

Attached are copies of a certificate of retirement and issuance
of monthly annuities from the Public Library in gorum, Ministry of
Culture, and two picture post cards depicting scenes of Zizilcahamam,
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¥ — r. Mcnroe - Enc.(2)
. — I"r. Young - Enc.{2
. : 1 - L Enc.(2)
) ( L "1 - — Enc.(2),,
. i F - - B ~ ‘. : ~'1:‘-;- —~ Enc. (2b7b
. : - E 1 - Enc.(2)
o - 2= - Enc.(2
I . -2 - - Enc.(2)
S April 5, 1382 )
R . ) )
- Ponorable Crrin G. Hateh . ;
United ftates Senate . ) s
fUashinyton, D.C. 20810 :
Dear Orrin: \ RIS " \
1 have received your r of Ferruary 25, 1882,
which enclosed a golumn by ‘Jack “Khaderson, and in which you _
relayed the concerns of & caWsti+ucﬁu who ¥as upsat hy - ;
references to members qf a leuarehv hiite Posler sect 1in . .

Legol Coun. ___
Plen. & lnsp. ___
Rec. Mgnt, _____
Tech. Servs.
Treining oo . .
Poblic Affe. OH
Telephone Rm.

Directer’s Sec'y

the ecolumn.

result of tre initial report of

. iz & a Libyen
a’SdSSin&tlﬂn plot directed against Presifent Feagan, an
investigation was conducted to deterrine faets tret would

zhow what, if

nd to take whatever steps might he

his pafety. It was to serve these ends
as with eny investigatioen, the fTact

conducted was not intended to put ‘
_of suspicion or to refleet nefati"ﬂly on any group with o
whlch a person may be cennected : . : —
As I am sure vyou will undsrstand, the sencitive .
, oreemeseenature of this invest rat*Oﬁ precludes ne f om publicly
! aa co”mentwju on detalled aspects of 4l e,ca
{ r& 2
! B ,g( -
. [ ka4
10 RE uincere e
- Bz ‘ %‘j’@ﬁjﬁ )
: s L. :,’;-; m \
= , 4 No*fnmm %ﬁ
: William ¥, Vebsft
::3’:.: N T L . -~ basess 982
Diirector JUNTZTR ;
S e movecachs ’ WM it i
‘ P
Exoc AD I, 1 - Salt Lake City - Enclosures ( ) mys s e - \\\\
Enoc AD Adm. __ . el e . LA -4 \
Exoe AD LES - AN
Asst, Dil..\: L ot * - ° % e {ahoraiory - ’
Adm. Servm ) : ' ;¢%  APPROVED: - % i Adm.Ssrvs. boratoy___ <EY\~
Ciim. lav, \/JPH/J:KO +Imbi % ( 1‘4‘) - - o orim. v, Legd ‘CD'JI"I- JTE R P
tdent. v . ‘:’; 3 i . . . s Qif. ci Ceng. . \
tatell. e Hrpicoctor 1. & Puci.c Affs.
Loborotory ____ Exsc. AD-Adm. ident._____ ... Rec. Mont. i

Exec. AR-Inv.

68 JU 111982
MAlL Iu0M M

4 S:ﬁrqéb

anvone under a cloud o

Exec. AD-LES

SEE NOTE - PAGE 2

any, threat to the President’s security exisgted,

juﬂgeh naeczssery to zssure
trat we achad,
intexviews ver
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R ThLS let’cer responds to Senator Hatch’s mqulry of 2/ 25/82

- in which he wanted to know the. backgrouﬁd of a Jack Anderson column"

which he enclosed with his letter. . Hatch was concerned that one of -
his constituents had been offended by references to the Shiite M oslem

"sassination team had put certain individuals under suspicion. This
letter assures Senator Hatch that the FBI's mves‘txga’uon into this
matter was not intended to put anyone under a cloud of suspicion and

ble.

sect- from Lébanon and that the 'FBI 1nvest1gat10n into the L1byan as~ - j

that because the mvestlgauon is ongomg,' no pubhc comment 1s possx— .

[
N
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED -
UATE 08-20-2008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/3TW
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Dear _,%9// C:ZilCééx
A f’ﬁﬁw/
“he letter you directed to the Dres1dent has been
referred to FBI Headquarters for reply. -
The FBI conducted an investigation into the”311ega~
tions that afforeign intelligence service had penetrated -

the General, ACCOUALInNg OFfice, -and we found no information
which would substantiate such claims. Please be assured
that the FBI will thoroughly investigate all allegations
of this nature that are brought to our attention, and we
#ill continue to make every effort to protect our country

within our mandate.

Sincerely yours,

5|

ﬁ ‘ o Edward J. O'Malley
3 . Assistant Director

Intelligence Divigion

’l - Mr. O'Malley -~ Enclosures (2) 3;271*5573215;3§’““
L 1
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glndzcate similar responses to such 1nqu1r1es have been given.

| HOTE Bufiles contain no record of
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‘ Vs 3/3/82 ‘
2 SV e

S . ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED .

SAC, galtirmrs HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED Q\

‘ DATE 05-20-2008 BY 60324 JC BAT/RS/5TW N
™ e e ‘3
“iraechtor, ¥l ) ‘%

e Oﬁ,’mé,m;ﬂ e, 1

rttachaed are fwo couni d memanication addressed
L0 Fresident Reagan from that was referred o
to the FRI. IHer coxmunicailion Gas not Boen acknowlodged atb N
F2I Headguarters and iz bhaing furnished to your office for %
Ly ackion wvou doen aunronriste. It is noted that her g
| may have besen investigated by "
your oifice when charges of false pretense were made by the o
Lincoln National Bank, Gaithersbhurg, Yaryland, vhen he did
not make restiitution for a $3,879,38 dafzﬂlﬁncg. agdvige FBI
Beadguarters, Attention: Correspomience Unij:~0ffice of
Congreesionzl and Public Affairs of any action talkesn hy your

L office. | qug.mﬁ ] mins

i h "".“‘“*nclc»sures (4) NOT *FCORDED

i e Wi

.1 - Mr. Jamar - Enclosures {2) : WMAiC 82 1982 ,

[
)
~
1

LX)

v

" ROTE: | |wrote to Presid&RE Reag'aﬁ%ting
»~ that her family has been a victim of a "scam®™ by the FBI
= similar in nature to the one described in an article entitled
‘ "Abscam Trap Also Snared Honest Men® bv Jack Anderson which 16
L " she enclosed. She states her[ b7C
7 ™--.<~ wyas approached by the ¥BI in February, 1980, and teld to
work for the Organized Crime Task Force or spend the next 15
vears in jail. She indicates that her husband was brought
to the Washington, D. C., area where they met and married.
[ |]further states that for the past two years
e o — they have literally put their lives on the line, lost thousanis
Exsc AD LES ___ of dollars and "front money" for the FBI's illegal activities
A:::D;u; and ventures. She says that she unsuccessfully attempted to
o o commit suicide because of all of their problems an&gé&dica re s
Ident. her husband has felt obligated to resort to minor mzscxe"si' TIOY'S
in order to survive financially because of all the %I‘”

Intell, a\d‘)\

e promises’ of the FBI. She states that recently thel
Pion. & Insp. ' threatened their lives. The contents of her letterxr were \
e Mo - discussed with the Office of Professional ResponsiBITity \;§
Teaining ——___ \gm’hich advised it had no interest. Reply suggested by SA

Public Alts. O, Jamar qPrganized Crime Section, CID.

Telephone Rm . \\‘ \( {, . /wv_/

Durector’s Sec’ yu’) KEMA!L, ROOM C
- ChanM .28y
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‘/ = DHRIN G. HATCH, UTAH, GHAIRMAN . -7 Exen, AOLES_ .
ofJ‘i“ TASTAFFORD, VT, CDVIARD M, KENNEDY, ™4 ‘ i
e "1— 1ND, JENNINGS RANDDLIH, W, b hssl, Dir.:
‘pALR ),awr.u«s. FLA, HARRISOH A, WILLIAMS, e "
oon HICKLES, OKLA, CLAIMIORNE PELL. R.1. Adm. Servs,
LOWELL P, WEICKER, JRG, CONN,  THOMAS F, CAGLETON, MO, ,D - Crim. lav .
GORDON J, HUMPHRLY, N.N, DONALD W. RIEGLE, JR., MICH. ,JC -g B ,%{, { ‘_% .g nodav,
JERE MIAH LIINTON, ALA, HOWARD M, METTENDAUM, OHIO TTTEE FLes ererie "
JOHN P, EAST, N.C, ent, —
b . GEORGE W. PRITTS, JR., CHICF COUNSEL CGOMMITTEE ON LABOR AND Inspaction
- IR, i
RENM M, PATCH, STAFF DIRECTOR AND GENERAL COUNSEL HUMAN RESOURCES . . \
LAWRENCE €. HOROWITZ, M.D,, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 iniell. ———i
owe 2 Lor \Y".
o BESY February 25, 1982 Leboratory
021, Ve Legal Toen
'ﬁ@ﬂ =51y 2l Tty
PR Off. ¢t Cargerlsry
&PLLAC ,Lf‘. —
The Honorable William Webster Ret. Mant. |
. a 3 s e am
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation Teeh, Sorvs,
’ Washington, D.C. TRIENZ erroeme

U . T Te'suone G o
2
W

~ -t Cat
Chezrels Soo'v

T e e DAL A

Dear Bill: !

. lggwoﬂd appreciate knowing the background to the enclosed colum by
Jac d A constituent of mine in Utah has written me to ask if

‘an apology can be given by the FBI to the family mentioned in the column. -
My constitutent is a friend of a Shia.Moslem from Lebanon and he has been
’upset by the reference to the Lebanonese Shia leader in the Jack Anderson
"column Would you look into this for me? I would like to have a letter
}from you that would describe what has happened and to confirm that the FBI
**muemrlew of the family in Detroit was not intended to- put them under

Yany cloud of suspicion or reflect neg;at:wely on the. Shla Moslems of Lebanon.

; Thank you for your assistance. My staff adv1ser—fqr this is the
!Adnﬂnistrative Assistant Frank Madsen or the Labor Committee staff director
:Renn Patch at telephone 224-7171 if your staff has any furthew" questions.

DATE 05-03-2008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STW N ’ -3,-} .

V‘/L/’ . —r

Qi IFET TNFORMATION CONTATNED .. _ Sincerely, = ... . A
fﬂz{eEIn 13 UHCLASSIFIED S : %_f_\g_
Or'rm G. Hateh ‘ \
(@t3h)

N

Y — S05 5~
T RAOORDED

ki SAM—
NOT REG(!!E B
_ e 7 jin 2 ez -
Et}n%s\."}, ;.2:"' * U i




-

e -
.
P
.
.

e i s St
Prarw s S et

SIS
CRS MAIN FILE COPY
WASHINGTON POST o

g o0

R R

AT

T U A A

-

o (e e o P ST A R

s s g S e e ke e e e e Lt e

ALL THFORMATTON E£ONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED .
DATE 05-20-2008 BY 60324 UC BAWSRE/STW -
3

Believed in
The ‘Hit Squad’

Senate Majorily Leader Howard
Baker announced weeks ago that the
threat to .President Reagan and
other ‘high officials from Libyan as-
sasdination squads was “diminish-
ing.” What was diminishing was the

- credibility of the reported threat.

The charges that led to the inter-
national uproar—and the tightened
securily measures at US. border

crossings — were contained in g 40- -

page secret report by the Central
Intelligence Agency to the National
Security Council. My associate Ron

| McRae has seen parts of this report.
From the outset, foreign policy

experts outside the Spy agency as-
sessed the ClA's assassination alarm

i a3 “possible, but not much better
{ than 10 percent.” But obviously,

however farfetched the possibility, it

% had to be treated seriously by secu-
* ity agencies.

“The Secret Service tracks down
dozens of crank calls :very year, in-
cluding threats to shoot Reagan with
paychic bullets,” one official pointed
out, adding: “But we don’t broadcast
them all over the world.”

What made non-CIA people in

, the administration suspicious of the

the CIA report itself:
* o The chief source of the bhit
squad allegation, who claimed to
have been present when Libyan dic-
tator Muammar Qaddafi gave orders
for the assassins’ mission, demanded
$500,000 for his information {(wheth-
er he received it is unknown). The
fact that the informer passed a lie-
detector test is not compelling; a
practical liar’ can beat the gadget;
particularly someone with the cool-
ness to demand a half-million for his
story.

¢ The informer also provided the
names of some buddies in Beirut

* who would be willing to sell infor-

mation on the drug traffic. The CIA
recognized some of them as hustlers
who had been peddling phony doc-
umenis for years. Oddly enough,
though the CIA itself was dubjous
about this part of the informer’s ma-
terial, the Drug Enforcement Ad-
ministration began stuffing suitcases
full of cash in anticipation of a big
score in Beirut.

.}ﬁ o Two of the 14 names on the hit

squad were members of the Le.

. banese Shiite Moslem sect, Amal,

which has been engaged in a blood
feud with Qaddafi since their leader,

. Mousa Sadr, disappeared in Libya in
1978. The FBI claimed that the

names were included because of a
“computer error” and were quickly

. removed. Yet the names were still on

the list in documents issued at least
12 days later.
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Libyan hit squad story is clear from ¢ Several of the informers are

known to have connections with ‘Is-
raeli intelligence, which would have
its own reasons 1o encoursge a U.S.-
Libyan rift.

o The report calls the evidence of
the hit squad’s existence “over-
whelming,” and predicts that “more
detailed information is forthcoming”
from reliable sources. None materi-
alized. i

@ The CIA report predicted con-
fidently that its evidence “guarantees
the support of allied governments in
any action deemed reasonably nec-
essary to protect the lives of Amer-
ican officials.” In fact, our allies,
when briefed on the CIA findings,
found them unconvincing—in a class
with the white paper on E] Salvador
earlier last year, which was later
shown to have relied on highly ques-
tionable and probably forged docu-
ments. ) ‘

Footnote: There is a possibility
that the CIA was plaved for a sucker
by its own “disinformation” cam-
paign directed at Qaddafi. The cam-
paign, ordered by CIA Direclor Wil-
liam J. Casey last May, used foreign
netionals for the dirty work.

Knowing ‘what the CIA wanted,
and without proper supervision by
American agents, il's possible the
CIA’s foreign hirelings cooked up the
“hit squad” on their own. It fit neatly
into the Reagan administration’s po-
litical scheme of things, and—uoila!
a full-blown international incident
was born.
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Security at GAQ

Tightened After

Soviet’s Queries
By Charles R. Babeock
‘Washingwon Post Staff Writer

On Jan. 19, 1979, Viadimir Kva-
sov, a naval attache at the Soviet
Embassy in Washington, walked into

* the General Accounting Office head-

quarters here and asked for a list of
numbered reports on US. ‘military
affairs.

Forexg'n attaches are sort of legal
spies and it is not unusual for them
to travel around to -government
agencies collecting public documents,
In fact, later that year Kvasov trav-
eled to Nevada, tailed all the way by
FBI agents in western garb, and col-
lected unclassified documents about
possible MX missile basing sites.

But on this trip to the GAO, Kva-
sov asked for several highly dassified
reports, in addition to the publicly
available ones. Some of them hadn't
even been printed at the time; much
less issued,

The Soviet attache apparently
wvasn't given the classified docu-
ments he requested. But faint alarm
bells sounded. A week later a secre-
tary in the office sent her boss a note
saying, “It seems unusual that this

R

GAO, From Al
person should have accurate num-
bers, prior to publication, for so
many reports that have restricted
access.” No .superior acted on the
information, however.

Three months later, Kvasov was
back again, This time he sizned in to
visit the public documents room.
But he apparently strolled unaccom-

panied through the ‘building first,

because he didn't show up at the
document room for nearly half an
hour.

When he did, he requested several
more classified reports, including one
dated only two days earlier, on the
electronic jamming system of the
EF111A fighter-bomber.

The plane is capable of carrying

w

nuclear bombs over the Soviet Union °

from bases in Britain and West Ger-
many. The Soviets obviously would
covet any information that could be
used to counter American radar jam-

ming systems. The report hadn’t

even been sent 1o other agencies for
comment at the time, & security re-
view found.

[VERY

NOTE?

. -Agein, there’s no sign the Soviet g
officer was given the secret reports.

But the series of visits raised trou-
bling questions. How could Kvasov
know the numbers of reports that

hadn't even been issued? Did be .

- have inside help? Was there a Soviet

“mole”—an inside source—in the
investigative arm of Congress?

e O TP DT R VAT
3

dame

» 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED
HEREIN I3 THCLAZSIFIED

DATE 0&-20-2008 BY 603

Staats recalled.

The story of the Soviets' interest
in the GAO and the security over-
haul there was raised recently by
Ralph C. Sharer Jr., & former GAO
auditor who is now facing dismissal

| on unrelated matters from his job at

the National Aeronautics and Space

The FBI finally was called in to * Admm:suatwns mpecwr general

investigate. A months-long counter-
intelligence inquiry couldn’t find any
“mole,” law enforcement sources

office.
Sharer said, when contacted by a
reporter, that he worked with the

said. But a companion check of se- FBI on what he calls the “Viadimir

curity measwres at the GAO uncov-
ered several wealmesses,

affair.” He left the GAQ last year
after he criticized the agency secu-

Although less than 5 percent of nty leadership and was reassigned,
+ the GAQ's reports are classified, its said.

weapons system analysts have access
to much highly classified material.
The security check found classified

* work papers in unlocked filing mb-:

inets and microfi che (sheets of mi-"

" crofilm) of classified reports mixed |
. in with unclassified material. The

check led in August to a tightening
of procedures by then-Comptroller
‘General Elmer B. Staats.

In a memo to all his division di-
rectors on Aug.” 3, 1979, Staats an-

. nounced several changes to restrict
. access to classified material and
. added:

“Finally, 1 frequently get the feel-

* ing that some of our reports are clut-

tered with a lot of precise classified
data that is not essential to an un-

" derstanding of our report message.

Accordingly, during the preparation
of reports the staff should ‘write
around’ such data whenever feasible.
While such efforts might not permit
declassifying the entire report, the
amount of data subject to being

, compromised will be reduced.”

Nearly 2% years later, the new
security system is still not complete-

+ ly in place, and GAO officials con-

cede that a Vladimir Kvasov could

¢ still walk into the building unchal-
lenged.

' Staats said he recalled the concern

‘In a recent telephone interview

generated by the Soviet attache's
visits and requests. “1 asked {FBI
Director William H.] Webster to
come in and check it out,” he said.
He acknowledged that the GAO was

concerned about the possibility of a -

“mole.”

“l -never saw the FBI's written
report. What we did as & result was
decide to put in a8 whole lot of ad-
ditional security.” This included pro-
cedures such as an electronic pass
system like the one in use at the
FBl, and closing off stairwells,

“GAO security was virtually non-
existent,” he said. “There was a high

-probability that the Soviet intelli-
gence services were successful in ob- |

taining internal GAQ information.”
He also contends that the GAO
botched any chance to find the pos-
sible inside source by waming the
weapons analysis division that it

-might be the target of Soviet spies.

Sharer also has told his story to
Congress. A member of the investi-
gative staff of Sen. Orrin G. Hatch

‘(R-Utah) said the FBI authenticated

the documents in & 200-page report
Sharer filed in the NASA case. He
also i3 being referred to GAO over-
sight committees, which GAO had
not told about the security lapscs,
the aide said.

After joining the GAO in 1978,
Sharer said he rose from GS9 to
GS13 in four years and received two
merit commendations for his work.
In 1978 he was selected to go to the
Pentagon’s Defense  Intelligence
School.

When he graduated in June, 1979,
he worked for a few months on the
Kvasov incidents and briefed Staats
on what he saw as the agency's se-
curity weaknesses, But former col-
leagues interviewed during the
NASA case said he began to have a

, “fixation” over intelligence matters.
He was taken off the case after -

réfusing to give classified documents
to Clario Pin, & top administrator at
the GAO, who had been in charge of
security. |

“I thought he [Sharer] was seeing
things under the bed” Stasts re-
called. “He would add two and two

and get a lot more out of it” than
four, Sharer’s current troubles at
NASA began early this year when he
filed allegations of financial miscon-
duct against colleagues in the IG's
office there. His firing was recom-
mended early this month after an-
other IG office studied his charges
and found them groundless. The re-
port included derogatory remarks
from GAQ employes about Sharer’s

, credibility.

Sharer countered with a 200-page
rebuttal, including the outlines of
the GAO/Soviet story. He raised the
issue, he said, to show that his for-
mer colleagues tried to diseredit him
because he had uncovered GAQ se-
curity problems they didn’t want
exposed.

Staats said he felt the Soviet at-
tache could have obtsined the num
'bers of the reports elsewhere.

David Ryan, security officer at the
FBI at the time the bureau was first
informed of Kvasov's visits, said in &
recent phone interview that he
worked on the GAO's security review
task force until early 1980, as an
agent, and then after he retired, as a
consultant for GAQ.

Ryan said his group reviewed the

-hiring and security checks policies,

the physical security of offices, locks
and safes, and the protection of clas-
sified documents. After the review
was completed, the agency began a
series of improvernents in its head-
quarters and sensitive regional and
foreign offices.

He said he’s convinced the secu- ’

rity system there is now comparable
to any US. agency outside the Pen-
tagon and intelligence agencies.
Charles Bowsher, the new comp-
troller general, ssid in a recent
phone interview that he was briefed
on the Soviet attache's actions and.is
satisfied with the new security steps.
He noted, however, that the new
electronic security pass system will
not be in place until next spring.
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MNGTON — There is startlmg evi-

dence that the General Accounting Office
{GAO) — the investigative arm of Congress,
with access to top-secret military informa-
tion ~ has'been penetrated by Russian spies.
Investigators for Sen. Orrin Hatch (R-

. Utah) have confirmed that the FBI conduct-
ed a four-month probe of GAO recently, and
concluded that an unidentified Soviet agent

is still working in the sensitive agency. My .

intelligence sources tell me, however, that
there may be as many as three Soviet moles
in the GAO.

GAO is generally regarded as a rather
humdrum agency composed of auditors look-
ing for waste.and fraud’in government con-
tracts. But to do their job, the GAO fiscal
sleuths must have access to files of congres-
sional intelligence committees as well as all
defense-related agencies, In short, the GAO
is a veritable freasure trove of sensitive
national security information.

According to the 1979 internal GAO report
~ which has been corroborated by congres-

) K were)able to obtain at least 42 sensitive GAO

reports, 15 of them classified TOP SECRET.
-These are some of the reports that wound
up in the KGB's hands: “The Effectiveness of

‘F14A ) Phoenix Weapons System,” *“Oper-

ational ‘Problems Facing the Army’s Ad-
vanced Attack Helicopter,” “The Diplomatic ,
Community and Terrorism,”- “Marine Am-
phibious Forces Readmess” and “U.S. Air

* Defense Capabilities in Burope.”

The eyes only mtelhgence report to GAO

"KGB collection operation’

ComptrollerGeneral Elmer Staats illusirated
the potential impact of what it called “thé
' by noting that the
Soviet Naval Journal described in exact de-
tail” the' location of U.S. anti-submarine
sound-surveillance arrays at the very time °
the GAO was auditing the program.
Intelligence officials determined that
there were KGB moles inside the GAO when
known Soviet agents repeatedly requested —
by exact internal report control number —
GAO studies that had not even been printed; |
and were in fact classified secret or top- -

‘secret., -

For example, a Sovxet intelligence official

visited the GAO reports center on Jan. 19,

1979, and requested 10 different reports.
Four of them had not yet been printed, so he
returned 11 days later and picked them up.
Obviously, he was privy to advance informa-
tion on the reports from some inside source.
On April 27, 1979, the same Soviet intelli-
gence official sxgned in at'the GAO at 2:40
p.m. At 3:07 p.m., he logged in at the records

) sional investigators — the Russian agents ~

“The Soviets becamé o bold In ther—-cor-
lection” that on March 27, 1879, the KGB
station chief phoned the GAO in advance and

requested a certain classified report. The .

Russians then sent a limousine to_pick it up.
What particularly disturbed investigators

about this “curb service” incident was that .

the report in question was one that had been
prepared totally within the GAQ; it had never

k been sent out in draft form to other agencies’

. for comment.

On March 30, 1979, the Soviet official
showed up at the GAO at 12 noon and visited
an undetermmed office. Two hours later,
while he was still in the building, two Bulgar-
-ian intelligence officials, described as work-
ing for the KGB, visited the GAO’s seventh

ENCHOSURE

“T s praZen "collechon"‘pattern Incredibly,”

center and requested 11 reports, most of

-

the GAO personnel neglected to report the
telephone call {o the FBIL

GAO counter-intelligence agents workmg
on the case were told by their superiors not to
furnish copies of their findings to the FBIL
They ignored the orders. One of the GAO,
mvestlgators was then bamshed to a study of -

- marine mammals.

The Soviet spy was still in place at least as’’
late as June 1980, when the Russian intelli-
gence official appeared af the records center =
and requested a GAOQ report ~- 16 days be-
fore it had been printed. ‘

] "'~'

Jack Andersen is a Washington-based in~ ,
vestigative reporter and columnist.

t

ALL INFORMATION CHNTAINER T
HEFEIN I5 TMNCEASSTIFIED

diéié%{ Chaeroeyd

DATE 03-

G Y= EDOS

08-2008 BY alzz4 UC

BAW/RE/5TH




2 ‘ Q

. -
Exac AD Adm. ___
Memorandum o A0 L5
Au!.‘Di(.: 2
Adm. Servs, 7
Crim. {nv,
ldent.
Intell.
Laboratory
. . Legal Coun,
To :Assistant Director pate 12/18/81 Plon. & lnsp.
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At 2:56 p.m. on December 18, a caller identifying himself
as | ] safety and Security,
Data General Corporation, Westboro, Massachusetts, telephone 800-
343-7630, extension |

«
Exec AD lav.

called and said that he is a former Bureau

employee,

He requested a meeting at FBI Headquarters during the

week of December 28 through 31,

1981, to be attended by|

and the General Counsel for the Data General Corporation.

They would

like to discuss-allegations that were published during November and

early December 1981 that the FBI is investigating Data General

Corporation based on allegations of arson and theft of computer
%checrets. ' e

: PR I
P

Isaid that there have been references to these
allegations in columns by Jack‘ﬁnderson a Data General believes
that the source of the allegations is one -

An indices check of December 18, 1981, did not produce any

b6 @Q@
N4

b7cC
relevant references. DU ’ - AN
»

RECOMMENDATIONS: &:\\

1. That the Criminal Investigative Division review this Q§\
matter and prepare an appropriate response tol | who e
requested that he be called at the above telephone number and -*“*”Qtf‘ = ;
advised whether the FBI is conducting such an investigation and wos b
whether a meeting may be arranged with appropriate officials aﬁH{JAﬂ/ 5 582@3

FBI Headquarters during theﬁgxﬁk of December 28.

YA,

.

R 2y

N‘-—-—,»u ‘. 4
_ KOT RBCCRDED
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FBI/DOJ
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Memo Legal Ccunsel to Assistant Director

Criminal Investigative Division

Re: Data General Corporation...

RECOMMENDATIONS: (Continued)

2.

That Criminal Investigative Division call
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. That much has

Lion, however,

.
3

Honest Men 7

During the Abscam operation,
members of Congress were conned
hy the FBI jng. taking bribes and
engaging in corrupt business deals.
been made clear.
What has escaped public atten-

by the FBIs operatives. What's
worse, these hunest businessmen
were victimized for personal profit
by the con artists who were enlisted
by the FBI to entrap congressmen.
Here's the story of just one com-
pany, Interseg Fisheries, which was
put out of business by Abecam. The
FBI recklessly ruined this perfectly
legitimate business enterprise to pro-

~ tect its phony Abscam cover.

The California-based firm num-

" bered among its directors the re-

spected shipbuilder Don Vaughn
and Jean Michel Cousteau, son of
the prestigious undersea explorer
Jacques Cousteau. .

Intersea Fisheries was suckered

_ into the Abscam trap by the FBI's

con men—and was given no help at
all when it asked the FBI for infor-
mation that might have extricated it

from the.tsgp.

is the fact that legit- .
* imate businessmen were also éonned -

yedLs jnosl .
L Ureterred i et i4oprin
fisienes go down the drain, rather
than #fop its hirelings from wirking
It private scam on the company.
From jnterviews and a-sworn de-
¥ posttion, my associate Indy Badhwar
has pieced together the con game
devised hy an FEI facker named
Joseph Melizer, In February, 1979,
Denver accountant Richard Stane-
zvk was retained by 2 client {0 check
out Intersea as an investment oppor-
tunity. Stanczyk, a former Internal
Revenue Service investigator, was 1o
be ruined by the PBI's game. ~ v |

He gave Tntersea high marks,
largely on the basis that an outfiy
called Abdul Enterprises was going
to finance the company’s venture to
build three tuna boats. Unknown to
Stancayk, Abdul Enterprises was the
FBI's phony Abscam corporation. &
wasn't about {0 provide financing.

Stanczyk signed on as 2 consul-
tant to Intersea: his Jjob was to bring
investors into the project until the
Arab money from Abdul Enterprises
materialized. There was, of course,
no such money. Bug Melizer, the
FBi’s pet .con man, received thou-
sands of dollars in commissions,

As part of its scheme to fend le-
gitimey to Abdul Enferprises, the
FBI had arranged for a vice presi:
dent of Chase Manhatian fo lie
about the spurious Arab company’s
assets. When Intersea called Chase

ks . e

L th

Manhatian, the inquiring  official
was assured that the money was
there, ’ i

E50.005 o his

T meemnmelallmnii, ey

SOV egtumate broker, e
Liaive. wae roped I on the prajeet,
Rearvured be meetings itz e
FBIW Argh “sheiks,” Guive sen
uwa money traveling
in this countr and in Euwreps pro-
meting the Intersca dagl, Sranwov i
ana Gulve grew suspicions abong
Melizer and his “Apgbs” after
months of runaraord. Thev relaveqg
their duubts 10 the FRI San Diego
office. But the FBI dig nothing 10
warn Intersea to back. off from any
dealings with Abdul Enterprises, In--
stead. complaints wefe referred 1o
Meltzer, the FBI con man, .

On Halloween, 1979, FBI -agentg
swooped down on Intersea’s heud.

quarters and carted off 27 cartons of

files. Apparently, this was another’
protective measure to keep the busi-
pessmen’s  suspicions “about. Abdul
Enterprises from leaking out,

But an agent answered the com-
pany’s telephone, telling callers that
the firm’s employes were under ar-.
rest. Foreign business interests, in-
cluding Matsui Corp. of Japan, were
scared away by statements that In-
lersea was under FB] Investigation.

No Intersea official was arrested
nor charged with a crime. for the
simple reason that they ‘had done
nothing except rely on FBI lies. .

Accountant Stanczyk lost more.
than $200,000, his business, his clj- .

-ents and his marriage. He' contem-

plated suicide. The other consullant,
Gulve, also lost his business, and_

ALL INFORMATION CONTALINED
HEREIN I3 UHNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 05-08-2008 BY a0324 UC BANSEI/ITW
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" Memorandum “ |

t

To

From

Lee Colwell

C. P. Monroe

pate 9/4/81
EXEHPFTED FROM AUTOMATIC
DECLASSZIFICATION
AUOTHORLTT DERIVEL: FEREOI:
FBEI AUTOMATIC DECLAESIFICATION GIIILE
EXEMPTICON CODE ZEX{1)

Exoc AD Adm, ___
Exac AD inv.
Exec AD LES

Asst, Dirs

Adm. Servs.

- /
Trim, Inv. _U_\ (

Ident.
Intell.
Loboratory

Legal Coun.

Plen. & Insp.

Ree. Mgnt.

Tech, Sarvs.

Training
Off. of Cong.

& Public Affs.—

Telephone Rm, —

Subject: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND DATE O2-F0-200%8 Dlr:cmr': Sec'y _
FBI CONFERENCE, 9/2/81, -

1
o Toler R F 'Q‘

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \
HEPEIN I3 UNCLLZZIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE ZHOWN DTHERWISE .

Regarding Unauthorized Disclosure
of Classified Information;
ESPIONAGE -~ X

PURPOSE: To provide a summary of a conference held with the FBI
on 9/2/81 by Mr. Mark Richards, Deputy Assistant Attorney General,
Department of Justice (DOJ). (U)

RECOMMENDATION: None. For info atlgn onl 1mm459
APPROVED: > 7 Logal Goun.
Crim. Inv. Of. of Cong. .
Director . = & Public Affs. £6
Exec. AD-Admy YO Went___ L Rec. Mgnt. bo
G < Exec. AD-nv. inspoction . Tech. 58045, —L———-;,A e bic
o)
(&)
N
X
’ - ROt RECORDED "X
— s?é;r 12 smpaundd® - QO
Classifs nd Exten ed by 40 o
Reason for Exten , 11, 1-2.4.2 (2 & 3)zmm=m & ;
Date o 9/4/2001 Q
~X
1l - Mr. L. Colwell
1l - Mr. F. M. Mullen Z
1 - Mr: J. E. Otto A
1l - Mr, C. P. Monroe =
1 - Mr, R, T, Castonguay E_ﬂ_l
1 | b6
1l -Mr, J. F. Price . - "é
1, -
W\ 3 % |
IL@Q‘.S‘RP (9)% =

FBl/DoJ




Memorandum from C. P. Monroe to Mr. Colwell
Re: Department of Justice and
FBI Conference, 9/2/81

The captioned meeting was attended by Jam F, Price b6
Assistant Section Chief, Terrorism Section, and| |b7C
Supervisor for the Espionage-~X Program at FBIHQ; Mark Richards and
Thomas Marum, Internal Security Section, DOJ. The purpose of this
meeting was to respond to the above reqguest froml 1 (m
bl
b6
b7cC




SERRET

Memorandum from C. P. Monroe to Mr. Colwell
Re: Department of Justice and
FBI Conference, 9/2/81

attached. (m

-3 =
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b7cC

A copy of a previous memorandum dated 8/21/81 1%
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' / T . THE DIRECTOR : Date 7/29/81 e

. Off. Cong. &
N . ‘ Public Affs.
o . Rec. Mgnt,
1/ Fram EE COLWELL Tech. sﬁﬁ

" reports on "Audit Faults FBI's Handling of Auto Fleet." I.réqu;étéém

Exec AD Inv.

(“Q e S

Exec AD LES

k{}’b \' a ‘ Crim, Inv,

< Memorandur@§) C’ : ®

Tralning

Telaphons Rm.
Subject : INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT ON THE / Direcrorn Sec'y
MOTOR VEHICLE PROGRAM IN THE L
FEDERAIL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . p%;:‘/_?‘\\ .
-~ \) ")’
S

On 7/29/81 in the Washington Post, page D7, .Jac

a point-by-point analysis of this article, both of which are
attached for your information.

We have previously responded to this audit and the criticisms
contained therein, many of which were unfounded, to the Department of
Justice. I previously advised you that Jack Anderson had made
inquiries regarding this audit about two or three months ago. The
audit, which covers 1979 and earlier years, was issued in 1980.

For information.
ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEEETH T8 UNCLASSTFIED
. DATE 08-08-2005°BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STH
Enc., - 2 5%3133331 '
1 - Mr. Otto ' AR
1 - Mr. Bayse . ‘i%\
1 - Mr. Revell ) o { h
L - el vous (B ~5P053 3
LC:ams N
(6)

Z'O’I’REGOP‘,gﬁ’;

' sep o 1991 ¥
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ALL INFOERMATION CONTAINELD
HEEEIN I5 TMMNCLASSIFIED
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b S " 5 The‘investigation™also’ 'uneovered

hose automobxle chase , Boenes s A
thut are featured mghtly'on teley_x-
b_e hard "for. ‘the 'FBI {o¥"
duphcate m real hfe. Jfan, agent'“'
ehould get ;involved 'in a hlgh~speed
. chase,he’ mxght w:nd up callmg fora’ S
'tOW tl'ucko( o u’: n\gr'; ]_ .,s.ll‘ K z
+An Pintornal’ Justice ™ Department
eaudnt report shows that the-FBI, like!
+'most other-American cat ownérs, hne b
cbeemrwged off by auto’ mechamce. t
YIn its pursmb “of :the bad* guys, the 4
i FBI operates "the third-largest motor{:
"*fleot n the governmont.; But' appat:
; ontly the G-mon seldom check under
--3'»“ Ler s,y mik { ;’ 7_'
“Inadequate maintenance and:re-1f
er practices have left a number- o
< bureau’.venicles in* poor emergency!l:
“response: readiness,”--the’’, auditars &
-Warnz Theyadd vhs that fother Vehicles
'-may have“been :operated 'in an-uf-
! . 8afe condiblon, s, wiydsd Fwsirudily 1
- Bvety beginning driver learns, that.
.he should;get an oilschange' every?
ew " thousand: "miles. :The - auditors
checked 160 FBI cars at random;. 13
-F'd been. driven.between .15,000.and
. miles witkout an oil change; !
ggo_t_her 166 ‘had { .ne -

a high raté-of.d
repairg. v ~xeb i
stances™had:
correctxve repaxrs atino’ nddltlonal

TAgain, icago office'was sing {

- +out for faxlmg to police:“ xmpropet or
{questionable credit' card ‘purchages”
ot' gasohne amf ‘repair | work.m "e," fofd

Yment.”But- the' auditors found ' at’

g Jeast ifone-. .agent'— i i Chnqago, of u.'cost of $24,000, - v

urde -+ who‘allegedly had'used' an -
:FBI credit:-card! fo: make"personal
purchaees. 'I‘hmﬂ‘malfeasancw *hast’

{""gone -“unnoticed *and : unchallenged
\ 'by:the FBI? the:auditors’charged. !

5 They- were talso*ske tical®of~the '
improved gas efﬁcxency claimed by .
sfield " offices in-New York:City;. Mo- -
:hile, Ala,, Knoxvxlle,.Tenn., and New
:Orleans. - The',New. . York office, for .
xample, clalmed 1te ‘agents drove -
JL8 million more ‘miles, yet ‘used -
$118,000 fewer gallons of 'gas‘in'1879 "
than the previous year, That would ,
have been a 61 percent xmprovement
in.fuel efficiency. "

gate others who cheat: :the‘govem-‘

f‘»ﬁ F'ootnote .FBI officials'fold my as-.-
eocxate Tony Capaccio that the audit
‘ . doesn’t"roflect, the. gurrent situation,
They said that the conclusions were
based on outdated mformatxon} that
'a geries of steps.have'been’ ‘taken’, to

improve auto care and that comput- -

" ors are how used to keep ‘track ot‘ ve- -

'X

' slucl'ee in need of maintenance.”<*5}

¢ Culinary” i Watchs “,‘,Presxdént a
Reegane,‘ cutbacks, m" government, :

: ,spendmg‘have not etopped some*of
.charges.” - . RSt
3 Kln exammatxon 16£ the'books

turned up a $600,000 discrepancy in:
{ ex nsee%r'the ‘auto- fleet in 1979,

his 'Cabinet! ‘membets from !unchmg‘;
“in luxury.’Here are soms examplee:
¢! Transportation™ Secretary"‘Dre
Lewis i is spending-about” $100000 a
yeer'to pay fi five Coast Guardsmen’ o, .
-work- in *hig 'dining <room." Attdrngy -
JGeneral William FrenchSmith’ has

s

-

'-‘$80,00() in. hig, budget for twg‘cooks

rand an aesxstant. Commerce ‘Secre-
¢ “tary™ Malcolm” Baldrxge mamtamsau ’
iprlvat;e’(hmng room at ,an a’nm:hl
td B
g ‘Transportation’ off cialg? nrgue ‘that
~‘the ‘secretary’s:dining room'is in'ye-
"ality 'ai mess “for. about!*60..uppet-,
iechelon’ employes whopick:up’their
siown' tabs,-At-Commetce,’ sppkesmen
“contend'that'the cost of: theigecre.
“tary's’ pnvate ‘dining.ropin averages

.vout at$3; ‘to 25 per lunch, ‘cheaper

‘than entertaining, at’ Washmgtons
¢high-priced ‘restaurants/ ¢ £e
st Justice - Department "offi cmh con-
cede:theyi’have a five! persons on
" Smith's, culinary payroll at -saldriey
{otaling  $85,000, However, they
“¢laim the kitchen help also do other
duties such as mail sorting.

Qy — 5053~

mcwW
£HOLOSIE,

DATE 08-08-2008 BT 60324 UC BAW/RI/ETW
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RGO, I AU, 7
Exec. AD-lnv.A
Exec. AD-LES_____|
Asst, Dir.:
Adm. Servs.
Crim. Inv.
Ident.

Intell. .
Labcra
Legat Caun,

—_—l

PMan & thzp.
Ree. 106
Tech. ?,7 q —
Training
GH. of Gong.
& Public Affs, ____

April 7, 1981
S .
egzgikj The Honorable William H. Webster
~\\\}“ Director
232 Fedéral Bureau of Investigation

& & United States Department of Justice 3

\‘;}\\}\ Washington, D. C. 20535 ' 14413112

W FEDERAL GOVERNMENT —

Dear Mr. UWebster: .

%

§

ng BIn connection with a criminal investigation be1ng conducted by my office, ~\\-
ol ?I have enclosed the original of an anonymous typewritten letter dated
%; ‘March 20, 1981, to the Geperal Go gggeldm%ggngy for International Develop- %
{é. ) 'ment and des1gnat1ng a copy for “Jack ndersog, nat1ona1 coTumnist. T
E z: gg It is requested that the document be examined to determine the 1dent1fy1ng ;Z“g,
zg ldata of the typewriter used to enable us to attempt to locate it. Should “:zf
j g‘ < there by any questions on this matter. please contact me or Foreign Assist- =5
ﬁ Eg jlance Inspector| on | | =,
3 - . . bo ’:M*iﬂ
i{it if Thank you for your assistance in this matter. BIC ;ﬁ
..) ! -
;:s Sincerely, k)‘
z H0653 -
“~ ALL FET INFORMATION CONTATNED
C-HEFEIN 15 UNCLAS3TFIED

Assistant Inspector General
Invest1gat1ons and Inspections ___
Do oot

iﬂ@T D
38 .pr 24 1981
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...DATE 0Z-20-2008 BY 50324 UC BAWNSRS/STW
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October 27,1980
QNSSEM§SNEMQ :

' . ) gp . CE:\‘ y
S/’ Mr. William Webster . e s
R /*) Director, of the Federal /ﬁf
“Q/V Bureau of Investlgatlon ) /&
& ,

Washington, D.C. g :7’i54é:>
v
/!/o SJ
Dear Mr. Webster: é;éz /b/
R
No doubt that by now you are in receipt of my last corres-

pondence, ( w/Exhibit )} which explained my disbelief and
sorrow for theludicrous way in which J. Edgar Hoover, tried

too vndermine theVM1ckey Mouse Club, Mouseketeers, Et Al.
( Ex. A, enclosed ).

However, my uffice feels that even the Company, under new
direction Qhould have a chance to make right a wrong.

Therefore, enclosed is Exhibit B., in regard to one Bugs

Bunny, a dedicated Guard Rabbit, wno died in the line of
duty.

Yherefore, my Office would highly suggest that on behalf of
the American People that the Bugs Bunny Florida Grave be

vacated and corpus dellctl be revlanted next to the Hoover
Grave.

Thanking you in advance. ALL INFORMATIOHN CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 MNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-08-Z008 EY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STW

Sincerely yours,

ﬂ/ 5025- 30f‘?@4‘?@ﬁf TERRCE

PS: Please disregard Exhibit C., of the enclosed as this

matter iesstill pending on Appeal by the stgg;?ather
in thls cause.

i0°F RECOR D B
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WASHINGTON Exactly %5 years ago, ,m A

r'!mlhons of American children watched the
?_,premlere of Wali Disney'stnewest creatl™
‘tion” . the - Mickey ~Mouse Club. The ',
youngsters -didn’t 'know it,‘but someone |
- ¥'was watching over -théir shoulder.” The 3
& FBI was monitoring the program; $00.% '~ .
{ - While it would, of course, be- Tidiculous,
- {0 imagine"J. Edgar Hoover sitting in ¥
¥-front of His television set sporting a bigs” .
£. eared Mouseketeer hat, internal FBI files o
" Tevealthat the late diréclor was 2 close =
. -and cntxcal — vxewer af the \hckey Mouse

; ﬁoover aid not always appmve of what -

he saw.” Why? -Well, jin. Mousekeéteer::
arldnce, - “M-I-C-KI:.W B

don't like you. M-O-US-EI¥ i 5

“The Disney-Hoover conneclici bﬁgan the ©

¥ear before the Mickey Mouse Club was -
rmed, A 1954 memo from’ the Los ;‘

£ recreational ‘purposes. ¥
. ‘Two months later, stuﬂy was approved X!
as a regular FBI contact. $o far, o good

» But in 1957, .2 -committee within the FBI 3
approaéhe’d “Distey tn'the possxbnﬁy that3

he..might film a-segment onthe: F‘BI‘
laboratory for use on the chkey Mot.se
Club show. oo B oadle
~Hoover .was outraged The conmuttem

P s-:‘
3

¢should .not have dore:this without prier %3

approva] *":Hoover. penciled op the memo;
B ~x.adding
’S‘Imnfortunate situation. .No one-should i
E~Jtiate wsuch -2 mcve vnthout clearance

Ina \.ubsequent tmemo, a Hoover axde' g
explained- the director’ s -objection. “It is *-- ¢

7:0% felt that the idickey Mouse Ciub is the *,
/. proper place to publicize this ,.. .1t comes .

3

[ :
& -at the “small fry.' If we are-going-to do °
:this,.we should do it right, and try and get
“*Dlsney to do a one-hour Disneyland show,
«whxch -at present <is :at "7:30 pm. on-

g ‘Wednesday night.”This show has an adult .

-and Juvemle apgeal."
+The obliging Disney agreed and earned
g ‘the following commendation in his FBI ;
~dossier:- g earstobea ve?' reliable in- ;
%.dividual an n quxte r
-d'/ ‘the .F..BL Dy st

j‘ 14..&:..-w

*Note:

e -.newsreel segments on

“This is a tost embarrassing and 7

‘onat 5:30 p.m. each weekday dnd s aimed oy

£ 74as, Disney's reliability soon'sufferedn oz

L Setback in Hoover's eyes, when he fdiled
to fet the FBI check four Mickey Mousé

é bureau before

: t.hey were shown Jo ﬂae nauon ) mqp_pets

pomt on, the ‘vnce happy

elatxonshnﬁ) between Disney, and Hoover

» Tell apart like a Donald Duck -picnjc.In

ussx :the Bureau's studio-watchers were

i alarmed by a Disney movie called “Moon
lv}i‘xlot  “Disereet inquiries” showed that?§

-the film made the FBI look Jike = wéll

.§<like 2 Mickey Mouse operation. PRage

Most references to the FBI are handled

E”_for example is conhnuany outmttmg SUP
. Veilling agents . “~rand" ,the -agents’
enerally pxctured as bumb}
coied incompeients.’}
Hoover ordered the Los Ange
ce’'to rotest ang- the FBI's né

. A
“Bngs Bunny, aguard rabbit who
{amed ‘notoriety ;ior—patrolhn,g
fenced yard, hopping madly,”
[ &% ftoward tlogs vand - people
“dared 4o intrude, is dead.

He died Wedn==‘“y
ovwner, Margaret Aspinwall, dis-;
closed Thursday %sh% reason h
lied was not known she ssid;

-# Bugs'*

: reported by The. Assocxa‘ted‘
Press -and -the, ,Aspmwalls “;‘

* received calls fmm acToss

k{.&ﬂ_ﬁ&- o k’r‘"‘a?r

iendly with/ T "-a'-r -

All Exhibits vere taken from the Jaily
during the perlod inp time of, 10/1/80 - 10/24/86.
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2, _porl:ra .
I~ presented a strong- caseagamst ‘Hansel 'and Grete} |
; on the thelt jand wandalism' charg&s She proaueed
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UNEFED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: Mr. Mullen

S
‘.b
LAY
.
>

JECT! CECIL DALE ANDRUS .
SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR

M

- \.

UNITED STATES D]

DATE: 2-13-80

SPECIAIL INQUIRY CONDUCTED IN 1976-1977

PURPOSE 3

A

4L1L FEI INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I3
LATE 08-03-2008

UHCLASSTIFIED

EY 50324 UC BAW/RI/S

TARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU 04 INVESTIGATION

b6
b7C

Exuec AD Adm. ___.
Exec AD lnv.
Exec AD LES ..
Asst. Die: .
Adm. Servs.
Crim. lnv. _\,
ldent.
intell. —_—
Laboratory {
Legal Coun. 1
Plan. & lasp. 1!
Rec. Mgnt. i
Tech. Servs. .
Training
Public Afls. Off. _ -
Telephone Rm. ..
Director’s Sec'y ...r

FBl/DOJ -
oy g

D—r’

ST

To advise of information published in Jack Anderson's
column today, and results of review of Bureau files in the

matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

None,

DETAILS:

Enclosed is a copy of Jack Anderson's column appearing’

for information.

in "The Washington Post" today.

\

\

APPROVED: \‘OW‘\‘,{.M.. o,

Dvr'n" %&

Exeo. ra
. . :‘ L

L\»u hJ o—r [
e .

‘Tﬁé?éln;fx“aerson alleges that
Mr. Andrus may have accepted a large campaign contribution from
a "Mafia-connected sports cartel in his 1970 gubernatorial race;'

that this allegation was included in the FBI's report to

The White House subsequent to our background investigation

and that this information was
deleted from our report before the report was shown to the

staff of the Serate committee which was charged with con51der1ng
the President's nomination of Mr. Andrus for the position of.

concerning him in early 1977;

Secretary of the Interior.
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b6
Memorandum|[____] to Mullen b7C
Re: Cecil Dale Andrus

A review of our special inquiry file discloses that
on December 20, 1976, we received from authorized representatives
of President-Elect Carter, a request to conduct the usual back-’
ground . investigation of Mr. Andrus, then Governor of Idaho, who
was under consideration for appointment to his present post.

The bulk of the results of our investigation was
furnished to the Carter Transition Group on January 3, 1977. .
Short follow-up communications were furnished to the transition
group on January 6 and January 12, 1977, which reported the
results of routine name checks of the records of three
Federal agencies. Our communication of January 12, 1977,
reported the completion of our investigative effort.

In none of the three communications furnished to
representatives of President-Elect Carter was there any
information relating to the content of Mr. Anderson's column.
No unfavorable information of any sort was contained in our
communications. The only information which could be construed
as adverse to Mr. Andrus' qualifications for the Interior post
was that furnished by an American Indian, who was opposed to
Mr. Andrus' positions in certain matters relating to American
Indian interests.
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REC. NO. 27 . Tolson
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Memorap ﬁa’u“ ‘ “ Wi

H

. chisn
TO © Mr., DeLoachj DATE: 2/16/70 &\%%@ éiéq
N Al
FROM : T. E, Bishop%él/p ' \\@%2@5@ Tote. Room
: «&V s N Bondy
su171 cT:  ATTEMPTED BQMEBING OF \%%Q) %\\\\Qqﬂ% e
ESIDENCE OF @, QSS\\\I ; “piC
. | R ,
7 ' 6730765, DOMBING MATTERS \?%?(\@

On memorandum from Bishop to DeLoach, 2/13/70, concerning
the above-captioned matter, the Director has indicated that he wishes an
absolute ban on any dlscussmns by our Field or Seat of Government representa-
tives with people from "The Los Angeles Times, " '"The New York Times," '
""The Washington Post" or with JackAnderson, the author of "Washington
Merry-Go-Round" column or his V'runners."

?;.?;7$;..../§§

We completely agree with the Director's feelings on this matter
as we are well aware of the antagonism of the above-mentioned papers and of
Anderson toward the Bureau. Certainly, extended discussions of cases or
situations in which the Bureau is involved between representatives of the Bureauj
and representatives of these 3 papers or Anderson can only result in stories
uniavorable to the Bureau,

VY.

i £

In order to prevent our instructions from being disclosed in any Ii %
manner, and to prevent any charges that Bureau policy in this regard is a =
violation of the Freedom of Information Act, it is felt that such instructions to

the field with regard to these newspapers, and to Anderson, should not be put
in writing, but should be given orally to the SACs of the cities where these |
newspapers are located. In addition, Bishop has orally passed on the Director"s ,aq,
instructions to.each employee in his office, and will orally pass on these
instructions to SACs from offices other than 1L.os Angeles, New York and _prwwm '
Washington Field Office when talking with them on other matters, either: Sypeda e

M\
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" telephonically or in the course of their visits to the Bureau. - C‘QM-\V«Q&"} w‘“."’f
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T 7 ( /\J iéﬁ A m‘%"%d ?
If you agree, this W111 be haiﬁdled aIl? the manner mdlca,tedffi‘
above, M ) A7 o) 28
z—m%—a ¢ (%{ 'f?/.'!!‘é”'—
1 - Mr, SsLoachCH® 2 /@‘6' C?f\’j\ L? 4
1 - Mr, Rosen Yy ’{"’___W ' b:;%,
++ 1 - Mr, Sullivan N 3 |
1 - Mr, 8- FEB Qo 1970 *;‘_L-‘,

BT S TIL lm_&ri nvwm

RRIOGUPAUS 20 WRAC .

RS




s

RIS
-

TO
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' SUBJECT: REQUEST OF CHAIRMAN CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI, o] Se& T Serve
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, ' | Spec. dnv.

Hakeavk s o

——

e AN KA ML TR AR A, e

s o a2 QLA SSHHED 5D

LR VRPN

Intelligence DiViS1lONMAUTHORITY DERIVED FROM: g L C—
FEI ALUTOMATIC DECLAZEIFICATION GUIDE CL Intell, ‘A()i
FROM © regal Counse% FMENFTION CODE 254(1, &) Lega\fc,,um 4N
. 7

q\§
>3 B
‘\61 f’?a bl
1
b6
e .
FATY b7C
o i\
o o, kA
o e ¥R et
Pl
L ez = 03 22
R = = - /
mass d\\Enclosure ok Z }&-’) 72 T ; j}_"g
= b ga . ) .
HERSa N NOT RECORDED s s ADTC

:l % TSMOSE W ’ | :

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
e < JUBY ‘ﬂ"s SELTION
GSA PMR 131 SFR) 10011, €

2o ~UNITED STATES G
. ;

A\f??‘:- D\H’. s

Dep..ADVAdm.
Dep. AD lnv. £

v \ﬂ'.mn? “IP’%].'
Meémorandum Jei

: Ext. Affairs
sﬁﬁ’

) Fin.& Pers. 1

B4

. R . EMEMPTEDL FROM AUTOMATIC .
Assistant Director DECLAZSIFICATION DATE: 6/42/ 7Zen lav,. .

Training .

FOR BRIEFING CONCERNING ARTICLE
OF COLUMNIST JACK“ANDERSON, 6/14/77

Telephone Rm. _____

Director's Sac'y (\
7

i
E
. . '! A
PURPOSE : . L. .. - Qﬁ

FBl/00J
- : . N
To advise of captioned request for briefing con- -~ 0N
cerning infiltration by Yugoslav Secret Police of the Serbian /lﬁé
Orthodox Church in the Ue S 5y medateddr ;‘zn@nlst Anderson si_s °
article. DN/ TR R VRN R V /) U ~,
DETAILS ( 4 / f - g‘
bt ieletorodhe 3 tg /'(;/f,; E:‘géa*s\
On 6/21/77 at 5:40 p.m., Ivo J. Spalktin, Staff ~.°% ﬁj
Director of the House Subcommittee on InfcrnatloﬁaT Security i (f
and Scientific Affairs, teleph01ed SAI ]z N3

advising Chairman Zablocki had expressed concern regarding

a news article by columnist Jack Anderson of 6/14/77 (attached),
~ twhich related to the infi l+ration by Yugoslav Secret Polic b6
"1nto the activities of the Serbian Orthodox Church in the J S.b7C ;
¢ Mr. Spalatin said Chairman Zablocki is considering whether to
'request a briefing by the FBI concerning the basis for
' Andexson's article and that he, Spalatin, would recontact
:YSA on 6/22/77 to advise of the Chairman's decision with
Yregard to the briefing. ,

GBKHNA»FHEDJ&

S e e ]

AT
1 - x, &eavitt -~ Enclosure 19} SEisER WPELLIGENCE DIVISION ADDENDIM
1 - - Enclosure PAGE
1
1

- Mr. Cregar - Enclosure S T
@~ -~ Mr. Mintz - Enclosure
=2 - - Enclosure - CONTINUED - OVER
@* lmT |- Enclosure ] ///i
‘ ‘ .
Hﬁ 5_%\ ( ) . y Q
buy U.S. Savings Bonds Remlm‘ly on the Payroll Savings Plan =




Ty maBe

FYCESTRRUNOL, VErt

LA Th A W LY o

A NP IAN o T T

Y

L iy,

[P

ER

: < ; .
. 3 4 *
t o~ bt \ g
‘ -~ .
BRI Wr % g L o
.(t' s
N 1 ¢
- g e

Memorandum to Assistant Director, Intelligence Division \g§xéé~

Re: Reguest of Chairman Clement J. Zablocki

a4
On 6/22/77 -at 11:30 a.m., Mr. Spalatin telephoned
SAI:_—_I advising that Chairman Zablocki has received

, numerous telephone calls from various clergymen of the

Serbian Orthodox Church in the vicinity of Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, and that a delegation of the Church will visit
the Chairman in Washington, D. C., on Monday, 6/27/77, for
the purpose of demanding that the FBI investigate the matter
contained in the Anderson column. Mr. Spalatin said Chairman

bl
bo
b7C

bo

b7C

Zablocki asks that he be briefed concerning Anderson's column .

prior to 6/27/77.

" RECOMMENDATION :

That the Intelligence Division consider prompt
briefing of Chairman Zablocki as requested, it being noted
that if the briefing entails disclosure of substantive infor-
mation from ¥BI files it must be with the approval of the
Department.
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AL’)UNSEL MEMO 6/22/77 TO AS?’EANT DIRECTOR, INTELLIGEN(

4 =~DIVISION, RE REQUMM OF CHAIRMAN CLEMENT J, | OCKI, HOUSE GOMMITTEE ON
!« + INTERNATEOMAL: REIGIONS, FOR BRIEFING CONCET@EIG ARTICLE OF COLUMNIST
: JACK ANDERSON, 6/14/77 | 1 - Mr, Leavitt

e - 4 1l - \

i | 1- bt
” Rne: neTosrT L . . e -% - Mr. Mintz | ’ .§ b7cC
. l-
! =55 ADDENDUM: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION WOC:mit 6/22/77 °

- - b6

= I N 7 approved the Intelligencé Division will obtain b7c
' oral approval for the briefing from Mr, Mike Kelly, Counsel
to the Attormey General.

e v e v o o

-
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ADDENDUM: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION  WOC:mijt 6/27/77

3 On the morning of 6/27/77, Mr., Mike Relly, Counsel to

14 . the Attorney General,telephonically advised that it was the
consensus of Departmental officials, including the Attormey

_ General, that Congressman Zablocki should be recontacted and
advised that after discussions with the Office of the Attorney
General it was felt he should submit his request for a briefing
the FBI in writing to the Attorney General, This request should
be predicated on Congressman Zablocki's role as Chairman of the
Subcommittee on International Security and Scientific Affairs of
the Committee of International Relations., In addition the
letter from Congressman Zablocki should set forth the reasons
why he believes he needs such a briefing from the FBI in his rolsg
as Chairman of this Committee. .

1.
[

) : Mr., Kelly also mentioned that the Department felt
future requests from members of Congress should be reduced in
writing; should be addressed to the Attorney General and should
set forth the justification for briefings by the FBI,

e AT L L O AT SR AT IR e Tyl

The Legal Counsel Division should so advise
L Congressman Zablocki of the above, . o
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PURPOSE: To set forth facts regarding a breakdown in
Tizison between the FBI and U. S. Secret Service as
alleged in 11/29/76. "The Washington Post," column by
Jack Anderson and | relating to the Philadelphia,
* Pennsylvania, ﬁ%ﬁgionnalres Disease" matter. .

SYNOPSIS: Jack Anderson - column of 11/29/76,
States U. S. Secret Service i pset with FBI for
_ failing to advise thgu—afa spenect in the "Legion Fever® '
’ case. Column states re~

ceived a vague, but ominous letter which e maae =7 ilable
to the FBI on 8/2/76. Column states President Ford cleared
for wvisit to Philadelphia 9/23/76, and had the USSS known

a suspect was loose, ‘it is doubtful the President would
have been permitted to visit Philadelphia. Column further

es USSS did not know of the letter until Anderson/
I wrote abou: it on 10/28/76, and that Usss iden-
TIfled the writer and determined he was not in Philadelphia
at the right time and was not of protective interest.
Hartford, Connectic asident Agency did on 8/2/76,
receive letter from in which he enclosed
what he described as a "crank” letter received by him.
The lelter contained ramblings and drawings which indicated
writer had complaint concerning New York Insurance Compen-
sation Fund. Mention was made in letter of wvarious
chemicals causing cancer. No violation was noted on letter
nor was there indication of information which should..be
disseminated to USSS under established guidelines.
New Haven Division filed letter in 9-0 file and dids ngEa\/
send copy to FBIHQ. 10/28/76, Anderson ] column™
set forth information regarding testimoﬁ?‘BTﬁ
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before Congressional committee investigating "Legionnalres
Disease" in which he theorized a nickel compound might /
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~ anonymous, ominous-sounding letter.

l [to | [Memo ’ >

* Re: - _RECEIPT OF "CRANK" LETTER BY

b7cC

have been used in Philadelphia. Menﬁign;ugg_mﬁde of .the

; guoted same
date in Associated Press release that his remarks had -
been overstated and taken out of context. - USSS contacted «
FBIHQ 10/28/76, advising they had learned FBI had copy of
letter. Telephonic contact with New Haven Division resulted
in copy being sent to FBIHO which was turned over to USSS.
‘U88s identified writer as |in Wew York City
and determined he had no information regarding "Legionnaires
Disease" and was not a threat to any of their protectees.
USSS has advised FBIHQ they are not concerned about this
matter and relations between the USSS and FBI are excellent.
They .so advised Anderson's Office prior to the 11/29/76,
column. -

DETAILS: The 11/29/76, column by Jack Anderson and

in "The Washington Post" newspaper, alleged that ‘
the U. S. Secret Service (USSS) is upset with the FBI b6
for failing to tell them about a suspect in the "Legion b7C
Fever" case.' The column states the FBI, on 8/2/76, re-
ceived a vagque, but ominous letter, which had been
sent to | |the nation's leading
expert on nickel poisoning. ©This was after the "Legion-
naires-Disease,” incident in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
but before experts began to suspect nickel carbonyl as
the 1l&thal agent used. :

: The column states that President Ford was cleared
for a visit on 9/23/76, to Philadelphia and some of the
spots frequented by the Legionnaires. Had the USSS known
a suspect was loose, with a knowledge of nickel poisoning,
it is doubtful the President. would have been permitted
to visit the Bellevue Stratford Hotel in Philadelphia,
which was the center of the "Legionnaires Disease,"
according to the column. ' .

Further, the column states the USSS did not
learn of the letter until Anderson and Jwrote igc
about it on 10/28/76. According to Anderson
the USSS, by use of sophisticated ink comparisons and
other tools, located the letter writer and determined
he had not been in Philadelphia at the right time and
was not now of protective interest. '

LI

. Legal COUMucomas ——
L : : i i : L SerVaaran -
RECO NDATION: For informatiOfpproveD: l;d:n Serv- e -
s, ATTRIS,ccenennnes
\ PRI L 2 e Rec. MEtaciemieesrms -
| \\\L\(\ %‘z\g/j( irectof...- m s “},,f,’)jg:ﬁ I s st sene—
/ Assoc. DIF S \i.‘i‘ .:{ IR A SpeC. WWerarsmmsrass -
| Dep. AD AdM.. oo Agitlericaesoereer s
P pen, AD IR PO
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The facts of this matter are as follows:

. . t
The Hartford, Connecticut, Regl L nc on
8/2/76, was in receipt of a letter from who
is with the University of Connecticut School of Medicine,
in which he enclosed what he described as a "crank" letter
received by him on 7/28 or 29/76, from an unknown writer.
The letter contained Xerox copies of ramblings and a draw-
ing of what appeared to be the devil and the Statue of
Liberty. The gist of the rambllngs indicated the writer
-had some type of complaint concerning the New York Insurance
Compensatlon Fund. Mention was made of various chemicals
causing cancer. | |made no mention of the
"Legionnaires Disease.” No violation under FBI juris-
diction was noted nor was there any indication of information
which should be disseminated to USSS under established
~guidelines (generally, these guidelines require any in-
formation regarding a threat against any public offiecial bE
to be disseminated to USS8S). The New Haven Division b7C
filed the letter in their 9~0 file and did not send a
copy to FBIHQ.

On 10/28/76, the Anderson —[::::::::kolumn in
"The Washington Post" set forth information regarding
testimony of | |before a Congressional commlbtee
chaired by Representative John Murphy of New York.
| theorized before the committee that a nickel
compound combined with dry ice may have been introduced
into the hotel where delegates were meeting. The column
stated his theory was bolstered by "an anonymous, ominous-
sounding letter" which was mailed days before the "lLegionnaires
Disease" attracted national attention.
according to the article, turned the letter over to Murphy
who brought it to the attention of the Chief of Forensic
Psychiatry at Walter Reed Army Medical Center. This
psychiatrist advised Murphy that the writing was charac-
teristic of "an envious paranoid, full of hatred," who
could be murderous.

b6
b7C

In an Associated Press release later on that day
| was quoted as saving that his remarks re-
gardlng the possible role of nickel as causative factor
in the "Legionnaires Disease" were overstated and his
comments were taken entirely out of context.

i

i
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T%%m,xg;gggggxﬁqq jadmitted sending this letter to
and a similar letter he sent to the White

~garding the proposed article in an effort to set the

N

{

Lo vk YOO

Re: _RECEIPT OF "CRANK" LETTER BY

-

-

On 10/28/76, SA | usss niaison, contacted
ﬁ%ﬂxazﬂ_;nzgsflgatlve Division Supervisor .
advising USSS had learned that the FB had
a copy of the letter and requested a copy of it.

\ Supervisor I;I telephonically contacted
New Haven ASAC F. X. O'Neill, who advised New Haven did
have a copy of the letter. A copy was sent to FBIHQ by
facsimile and was turned over to SA

Subsequently, SA I:I advised Supervisor I:l .

that the USSS had gone to the New York Insurance Compen-

sation Fund in New York City where a secretary remembered b6
an individudl who in the past had mentioned such things bic
as were contained in the letter. USSS Agents contacted .

this individual, i at his

residence, room, [EHe OLcott Hotel, Zr west.7l2nd.Street,

House in Sepuemner, 1976, (which had not been brought to
the attention of the FBI by the USSS). The USSS Agents
determined |:|possessed no information whatsoever
regarding the "Legionnaires Disease" and was not a threat
to any of their protectees. I:_Iclalmed to have no

history of mental illness, but does suffer from a rapid
“heart condition.

-USSS furxnished copy of their report resen-
tative Murphy's committee, but did not furnish b6

name out of consideraticn of his privacy. biC

v I was in contact with'Deputy Assistant
Director Frank J. Illig, Jr., External Affairs Division,
on 11/22/76, regarding his proposed article. Additionally,
USSS Assistant Director James Burke, Office of Protective
Research, on 11/23/76, contacted Assistant Director
Thomas W. Leavitt, to advise that USSS Public Affairs
Office had been in touch with Jack Anderson's Office re-

record straight. Burke advised USSS was not concerned
about this matter and that relations between the USSS

and the FBI are excellent. They so advised Anderson's
Office.

Copies of ’ etter and the 10/28/76, and b6
11/29/76 Anderson - columns are attached. b7C

* /‘
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IR
PURPOSE: To set forth regquest from Special Prosecutor,

?Henry S. Ruth, Jr., regarding any information we may
fhave in our Hi¥es regarding the assassination plot

against Jack derson. A review of our files discloses
no such ififormation. .

DETAILS: Henry S. Ruth, Jr., Special Prosecutor,
telephonically contacted Section Chief, Louis L. Rhyne,
9/30/75, in reference to recent newspaper articles
‘reporting that E. Howard Hunt had contemplated the
murder of Jack Anderson, a Washington Syndicated Columnlst
Ruth requested that we review our files regarding the
Watergate investigation to determine if we had ever
received any such information from informants or during
the course of our investigation. He indicated that they
. had conducted some interviews and reference had been
made that such a plot may have existed, however, no concrete
facts have been developed, that such was the case.

se Ruth
lalso indicated tTat possibly there was a plot to assassinate b6

b7C

P S TN st TR

In an interview in the current issue of Time
convicted Watergate Burglar L. Howard Huniy, OCT 10 1975

said former White House Aide, Charles Colson, once
suggested that Anderson might be discredited if he -appadied@™ " ww.
on his live radio program undexr the influence of a drug
Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy, anocther convicted Watergate
Burglar, discussed the means for doing this, but never
contemplated murder as was previously reported. Hunt said
it was just another wild idea that never got beyond the
proposal stage, in the interview with Time. Hunt denied that
any action as serious as muxder wQs ever conteunplate d, hut
revealed Ehe drugging plot. 7{‘1 M 4,,} 3 -

: e NOT R
(f\%\ GOR:els/. (6) 167 EngDED) CCUTINUED ~ OVER o
o) Bufile 139-4089 AW 0CT 191975

Magazine,

{«

ol

CLASSIFIMD,

TERE SHOWH

EXCEPT GE

ORIGINAL FUED B /73 9 ~ 44@,57”4@@&5(7

ALL INFORMATION GONTAT el
QTHEEWISE

MEREIN IS U

3N1Q~108

By U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




B e e PP

. ¥ . - . ‘e
’
P
. IE 4
W e
+ -

R
Memo to Mr. Gallagher
Re: [ |AND OTHERS
b6
b7C

A review has been conducted of files maintained
relative to the Watergate investigation and no information
was found to indicate that we had any knowledge of such a
plot nor was any reference to such a plot found relative to
Jack Anderson or|

On 10/1/75, Mr. Ruth was advised of the above and
no investigation will be conducted unless specifically
requested by the Special Prosecution Force.

ACTION: For information. ' f‘
O; .
ﬁg\ é%%éb// . }Z{\\

ez
_“9") \
MU, W

s i




1S

'l;‘lié Wash gton Merry-Go-Rmmd

" By Jaclx An(lerwn .

," and Lps Whltten

"The . FBI has always
requxred its agents to toe the
lme The standards are strict,
the rules rigid. Agents have
been disciplined for accepting
%ciootball tlcket or a free, .
mgal -
»Xet top FBI official haven’t
al\“Vays obeyed the regulations
‘they have imposed on the
rank-and-file.

,The late J. Edgar Hoover

K\ccepted race-lrack vacations -
from Texas tycoon Clint-

Murchlson and used FBI
agents to write books for him.
His successor, ‘L: Patrick
Gray I, took to flying about
the country in Air Force
planes and staying at fancy
hptels.

.Now we have learned that
lhe ‘present FBI director,

Clarence M. .Kelley, was.

wmed dined.and hosted for a
W eekend at 'New York City’s
posh .Waldorf Astoria by the
insurance company that
uhderwrites health insurance
for FBI employeés.

hxs deputies, Thomas Jenkins
and Thomas Feeney, got the
full

of the company

mcndenl

Kelley has kept

(Vﬂﬂzhxmself clean."An associate

said this was the only time a
LA

Not only Kelley but two of )

treatment- from .the
Prudential ‘Insurance Co..
Their wives also were guests.~

Aside from the Waldorf

LATE 08—

N

“question of a confhct“of in- -

- {erest had ever been raised

» about Kelley

‘Although F'BI employees
"aren’t supposed to accept such
expensive favors from firms
. with which they-do busmess
the FBI insurance program
theoretlcally is,independent of
. the FBI. The -agents” Yun” xt‘
however, with Feéney as
president and Jenkins a board
member.

In explaining the Kelley
junket, the FBI said: “The
primary purpose of the.trip
was for Prudential

- executives...to- meet with Mr,
Kelley and key members of
the  (health insurance
program). During
meeting, items of mutual
interest...were discussed.”

The FBI said Prudential
didn’t pay travel expenses for
“the FBI party, only -hotel and
related bills. Kelley’s tran-
sportation cosfs were picked
up by the FBI because he
consulted with his New York
office head during the visit,

< Far more flagrant were the
abuses -of that stern” old
-disciplinarian, Hoover and his
‘'sidekick, Clyde Tolson. Here
are a few exampl_e§ we have
obtained .from- sworn
stateménts and old-time FBI'
sources:

** —Hoover and Tolson used
an FBI ;mspector Albert
Gunsser, to fill out Yheir tax
forms and so metimes to
,advise them on their ol in-
vestments in Texas, Louisiana
and Kansas. Gunsser must,
have been an mvestment
genius, for Tolson 1éft an
estate approaching $750,000,
much of it bequeathed to him
by Hoover. -

this .

.
4

JAt one tlme Tolson was
drawing $4,000 a month from
oil mvestments After he
retired in 1972, recalls former
FBI bigwig John Mohr,

““‘people in the oil business
would call’ (Tolson) on. the
phone and tell him, ‘We’ve got

> a good, prie: gomg here doyou |
Swant to get in on it, Clyde‘?’ )

And I guess he would getin on
t "

—Desplte his wealth, the

~.aged Tolson demanded $4 500

from the J. Edgar Hoover
Foundation for‘some hoo ks

Hoover had willed him. When -

the foundation’s director
complained bitterly, Tolson’
retorted: “Pay the $4,500 or
forgetit.”

—When Tolson s mother .

" Was sick, he didn't hire nurses
with his own money but
assigned a special agent “who

- spent a great deal.of time
taking care . of " Clyde’s
mother.” The agent’s wife
also helped with the nursing.

" ~—Tolson excluded from his
will a nephew he had installed
as an FBLagent. The nephew
upset Tolson by running off
with a worian from a local
police department, Mohr
alleged. - Yet Tolson used an
artifice, himself, to stay at the

FBI long after hlS health had

failed.

—A bachelor, Tolson dateda
medel in New York City “a

. long time ago” and frequent

ed race tracks where he had a
“special arrangement,” Mohr
said.

—Tolson had his erstwhile
‘aide, Mohr, draw up a series
of wills and codicils. Mohr
wrote himself in for a $26,000

Hoover, Aides Egmomd %’@mot Raﬂ@a

- legacy plus perhaps.an equal

. amount in executor’s fees, For

a lawyer to write himself into
4 client's will is a breach of
legal ethics. Mohr explained
that he was acting for Tolson
as a friend, not as his lawyer,
and that Tolson specifically
ordered him to Write himself
into the will.

Mohr denied emphatically,
meanwhile, that he took the
mysterious “Hoover papers’’
out of the late FBI chief’s old
house where they reportedly
had been stored. All he
removed, said Mohr, were

' “several boxes of spoxled

. honey”

wine,” a half-dozen boxes of
trash and ‘15 or 20 jars of
which he said were
“thrown out.” )

He also took some other
innocent items, he said, in-
cluding some “loose papers”
which Mohr said he turned
over to his attorney. for

safekeeping. .
PURINA POSTSCRIPT—In
an earlier ‘Tcolumn, we

reported that the Humane
Society of the United States
found cats used by Purina for-
its commercials were from a
facility where mistreatment
of animals occurred,

We can now report that

Purina is.no longer using the *

facility and has taken
measures o make sure its
cats are as well-cared-for as
they look on TV. The firm
avows that it has “initiated
periodical unannounced.in-
spections of all facilities” used
for its TV and other ads, a
practice that other fu:ms
might well follow to insure
humane care of TV animals.
(1975,United Feature Syndicate, Inj\
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" Mr. J. C. Johnson

To
. : ' . o O, Cong. &
, . . : Public Affs. .
From N. J. dallagher ﬁliﬂli
. . - Y'Qlu&n, —
- 1 - PR ' o oo Telaphene Rem. _
Subject : FCl1=-X - - = Dirsctar’s Suc’y
00: WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN FIELD OFFICE '
This cbmmunication is classified "STETEL" fmite
CRGBEOSI, ' ‘

. Reference Mr. J. C. Johnson S memorandums to Mr. N. J.
,Gallagher, dated September 1 1989, and September 12 198s9.

L gggggg_ * To respond to Mr. J. C. Johnson’s memo dated
- September 1, 1989. -

.. RECOMMENDATIONS: That the below listed first time disclosures of

= .. classified information be reviewed and considered for referral to

© .2 the Department of Justice. - DATE: U6-18-Z2007

i CLASSIFIED BY 60324 auc/baw/ra/lim
FEA30M: 1.4 ic)

DECLASSIFY ON: 06-18-2032

1066442.

-

DETAIIS: In referenced memorandums, it was recommended that the
Counterterrorism Section (CTS) review The Washinaton Post articles B o
by Jack Anderson and| ——ientltled "FBI Learned of Arms - - - ..
Shipment to Iran,' August 28, 1989, 'and "Senate Panel knew of Iran -

Arms Sale," September 6, 1989. An ‘'examination of these two = b6 -
and a third The Washington Post article by Anderson and 17c a
entitled "Arms for Iran: How Much Did CIA Know?" ST

ep er 12, 1989, was conducted by CTS. Items that appear to be
- first time unauthorlzed dlsclosures of c1a551f1ed information are
- as follows:

. ST e Classif' d bw G=-3
: Declass4Ty-6n\QADR

1 - Mr. Johnson | -
l : | - .'.-..
“ 455, TNFORVATION CORTAINED - b6
- HERSIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED . .
: :m“ EXCEPT WHERE SHOWH
e QTHERNISE 5
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Washington Metropolitan Field office

1. LHFBI_L@QIDQdLQi Arms Shipﬁent to Iran"

Paragraph one refers to "an intelligence coup" scored by
the FBI in 1985, and reports that the FBI received information
that American missiles had been shipped to Iran in violation of
U.S. law and policy. Further detail is developed in paragraph

><

seven where it is reported that TOW missiles had been delivered to
briz. T | 1 a 1.8 - e 1 :

r. 13888

bl
b6
b7C

vy II.

"Senate Panel Knew of Iran’s Arms Sale"

bl
b6
b7C
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.of whether or not this testimony

Ay

Memo from N. J.fcallaghégﬁio Mr. J.C.“Joﬁﬁso;'};
~ RE: e L Y
. TFCIFX ' S 'EK}W
- 00: Washington Metropolitan Field Office i
= I
\/“_III. Arms for Iran: "How MUCh DId CIA RITOW:
ek %;},wg;Thié;értiéle'contains additional references to the FBI's
knowledge. of the shi ment to Tabriz, Iran, and to memo written
- in 1987, but appears -
. to disclése no additliona irs ife Teaks of classified
~information. ‘ ' : : .
~;H”: . The three Andersonl::::::::aiticles all contain
__ 'references to the content of Testimony on Capitol Hill by various
" .individuals. Inasmuch as rhe Counterterrorism Section is unaware

before various committees was
classified, no comment is offered here concerning the possible
leak of classified information from Congressional testimony.

Oon September 8, 1989, WMFO learned from \
Senjor Staffer for Semator Cohen of the sscI, thati L
nad recently been interviewed by a Vermont newspaper re

According to the reporter during the five-hour interview,[;::::::]
admitted that he had provided information to Jack Anderson’s staff

three articles regarding the shipment o pons to Iran.
- received this information regardin admissions

. b2
- b6

bicC

b6
bicC

Tectly from the Teporter. . . .li. . ...oeiicnwies T

"7 additional details regarding this interview Of[:W;;
om — e

by the Vermont newspaper reporter will be forthcoming fr
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IACK ANDERSON and

Senate Panel Knew of Iran Arms Sale

he investigation of the Iran-contra affair was

bounced through enough congressional

committees to set a record. It is on the
renund again on Capitol Hill with startling
-evidence that a Senate committee knew crucial
information and failed to do anything with it.

The fumble happened in April 1987 when the
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence was
quizzing William H. Webster about his qualifications
to become director of the Central Intelligence
Agency. Behind closed doors, the committee asked
Webster, then director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, what his agency had known about a
delivery of American missiles to Iran.

Webster said the FBI had monitored a shipment of
American arms to Iran in 1985. Eisewhere on Capitol
Hill that day, the Iran-contra committees were
furiously assembling evidence to begin hearings on
the scandal. But apparently the intelligence
committee never bothered to tell the Iran-contra
committees about Webster’s bombshell. “We blew it,”
a staff aide for the intelligence panel confided.

The FBI was told by the CIA to mind its own
business because the shipment was a “White House
operation.”

The information has heated up the congressional
Iran-contra investigation again. It is important
because it indicates that the FBI may have known
more about the arms sales to lran than was
acknowledged, and failed to do anything even
though the shxpment violated arms export laws,

It also raises the possibility that the CIA was
trying to cover up for Oliver L. North and the
National Security Council as early as 1985. The

arms-for-hostages deal was not exposed and
stopped until 1986.

Our associate Stewart Harris asked the two
ranking senators on the Senate intelligence
committee why they did not tell the Iran-contra
committees about Webster. Both David L. Boren
(D-Okla.) and William S. Cohen (R-Maine) also sat
on the Senate Iran-contra committee,

Boren declined to talk to us about it. Cohen’s
office said the information was passed on to the
Iran-contra committees. But none of the former
Iran-contra committee staff aides we talked to
knew about it.

Cohen's office also contends that the issue came
up in open sessions of Webster's confirmation
hearing and was public knowledge. But it is
nowhere to be found in the transcript.
Congressional sources who have reviewed the
record of the open and closed hearings on Webster
confirm that it came up only behind closed doors.

The Senate Governmental Affairs Committee
jearned in July that the FBI had been warned away
from investigating the arms shipment in 1985, But
the intelligence committee found out and took
charge of the investigation.

Senators should find out why the CIA never gave
the Iran-contra committees its only record of the
FBI information: a memo written by a CIA desk™
officer in 1987, at the time of Webster's ¥ ¢
confirmation hearings. The classified memo tells of
a call to the CIA froln FBI agent Randall Boone, ; *
who wanted to know what to do about the arms |
sh:l);nent. The memo says Boone was told to leave
it alone.
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"JACK ANDERSON and DALE VAN ATTA

Arms for Iran' How Much Did CIA Know?

-

secret Senate investigation has uncovered -

the possibility that the Central Intelligence

Agency knew far more than it admits about
the 1985 shipment of American missiles to Iran,

A former CIA desk officer told two Senate -
committees this summer that the CIA knew about a
September 1985 shipment shortly after the missiles
arrived in Tabriz, Iran. Testimony before the .

Iran-contra investigating committees in 1987 implied -

that the CIA was a latecomer to the operation, not
learning about it until November 1985,

The information raises the possibility that the
Iran-contra committees in Congress were duped
when they tried to piece together the details of the
operation to swap arms for American hostages. It
also raises the specter of perjury by anyone who
knowingly misled the committees to believe that °

the CIA was not involved until November, after two -
- missile shipments had already been made.

Our sources say those questions are now being
probed by the Senate intelligence committee.

As we reported earlier, the Iran-contra wound
was secretly reopened this summer when two

' Senate committees, working with the General

Accounting Office, began probing the question of

“what federal agencies knew about the illegal arms

shipments. Sources told our associate Stewart -

Harris that the Federal Bureau of Investigation had

developed information about the September
shipment and took it to the CJA, only to be told to
back off because it was a “White House operation.”

All of that occurred shortly after the September

" -shipment—early October at the latest—the former

CIA desk officer has told the Senate committees.

In contrast, the Iran-contra report from the
congressional investigating committees says
then-CIA Director William J. Casey didn’t find out
about the arms-for-hostages deal until Nov. 14,
1985, in a meeting with former national security
adviser Robert C. McFarlane,

National Security Council consultant Michael
Ledeen told the Iran-contra committees that before
Nov. 14, the NSC had left the CIA in the dark
because the White House was afraid the CIA might
leak the information. It has been generally assumed
that the CIA joined the arms deal in November

1985 with a shipment of Hawk anti-aircraft missiles
to Iran on a C]A airline, -

The only record of the earlier contact between
the CIA and the FBI was never turned over to the

.Iran-contra committees. That record'is a memo -

" written in 1987 by the same CIA desk officer. At

"* the time, the CIA was scrambling to prepare for
. confirmation hearings for then-FBI Director

William H. Webster; who had been nominated to
budtheClA.Websterwasqmnedonwhathe
‘knew about Iran-contra.
TbeSenateeommeeswmtoldﬁnememowas
written in April 1987, the same month that
Webster’s nomination was before the Senate
mtelligence committee. That committee discussed
the information behind closed doors, but never gave

‘1t to the Iran-contra committees. Congress asked for

all CIA documents about the affair, but aides for both

- Iran-contra paneis told us they never saw the memo.
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ongressional efforts to install an independent

watchdog inside the Central Intelligence

Agency won't help Bruce Hemmings.
.. ‘The 17-year agency veteran claims he was
driven out of government service last year after
refusing to help cover up CIA knowledge of arms
sales to Iran. Hemmings has since cooperated with
a Senate probe, which this summer confirmed that
the CIA and Federal Bureau of Investigation knew
more than they admit about the secret White
House operation to supply missiles to Iran, :

Hemmings hassbedhlsspycloakaudxsnowa
self-styled whistle-blower, vowing to bring rogue
spooks to justice.

.“In the area of intelligence, there is no
mechanism available to an employee or
ex-employee to address . . . allegations of .
i}rinprgpriety,' Hemmings told our associate Stewart

arris,

. Hemmings has added his voice to those advecating
a bill proposed by Sen. Arlen Specter (R-Pa.) that
would establish a presidentially appointed inspector
general with statutory independence to expose fraud,
waste and abuse at the CIA.

The CIA has had a relatively toothless inspector
general-appointed by the C]A director and
operating under his direction—since 1952,
Hemmings presented his concerns about the covert
operation to CIA Inspector General William
Donnelly before going to Capitol Hill.

Hemmings has heard little since being interviewed
by one of Donnelly’s agents. The CIA insists the
probe is still open. But Donnelly implied the case was
closed in a June 9 letter to Hemmings.

" Investigations at the General A

JACK ANDERSON and DALE VAN A

Ex-Agent Joins ‘Call for CIA Watchdog

He:mmngssmfonnabonsosenously that it

eommxssnonedaprobebytheOfﬁceofSpeaal _
whxchconfirmedt}thBlandClAdﬁaalstmded .
information about a U.S. arms shipment to Iran in

late September 1985, at least one month before the

CIA officially claims to have become involved. [
The probe also produced evidence of a cover-up.

Hemmings was assigned to the Iran desk in late

1985. He.was working with the FBI, which had: B

LAY V)

developedanmtemgencenemrkdeepwlﬂ!in

i

The FBI handed the item about the arms slnpmenW f

to Hemmings at the CIA for analysis,

. Hemmmgswasmstmctedtomfarmthemlnotto ;_‘ ‘
disseminate the information further because it )

involved a sensitive “White House operation.” The -
FBI complied, even though the shipment violated -
arms export law and stated public pohcy '

In 1987, Hemmings says he was again asked to

. cover up the incident.

- FBI then-Director William H. Webster was :
seekmgSenateconﬁrmamntobedxrectorofthe A
CIA. Senators grilled Webster on the FBl's
knowledge of the arms sale, '

_ Bemnungswasorderedbyﬂ:ecmmpreparea v
memo about the incident. When his memo noted that

he was advised to tell the FBI not to spread the

sent to Congress, Hemmmgs says. :
Hemmings, caught in a cross-fire, hiad seen too

much and was hounded by the CIA nntil eventuallyhe ]

was warehoused in a job wnhunxesponsxbmn&. He
resigned in 1987, -

RE
i

i

~ word, his superiors exploded. Acensoredvemonwés :
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TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: INTD, [CI-2
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EPTEMBER 5, 1989, SEPTEMBER 12,

CERNING ILLEGAL ARMS SHIPMENTS

SAC, BOSTON (65X-HQ-80777) (RUC)

UNAUTHORIZED_DISCLOSURE. OF. CILASSIEIED.w.o A

IN ARTICLES BY JACK ANDERSON St
IN THEAUGUST 29, 19897 ™
~DCTOBER_3.,.-1989,,- EDITIONS OF THEJWASHINGTON POST

This entire communication is classifiedliginaﬂi:; bl

B

’

[FCI=X7

; :63
on case titled,\

Reference Boston airtel to the Bure

u and WMFO, dated

FCI-X; OO:WMFO

1/22/90 and captioned as above.

searches, directory checks, as well as

1/9/90 and captioned,
and WMFO airtel to Director, Et Al, dated

Boston Division was requested to conduct indices

imta.c:_esta.blls.b.aL‘

b6 .
b7C

lbgm_eﬁs_gr_mmmmuy_mmss regarding
| an

Boston.

following information:

()

@}?ureau

1-INTD EI-2 eExT

DEB (5~ 50

Investigation in the Boston Division has revealed th%7;7

\Lt,.

(IGI) in

2-WMFO

1-Boston

RMS:ITP® J

(6)

-P’
Approved: (ﬂ/ Transmitted Per\
71’ g 8,' (Number) (Time)
ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED
BEREZIN I5 UNCLAZS. FiLD
6135TR)  ECErD WHERE SHUWN
x AT~ e - 4
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65X~-HQ-80777

ces was queried regarding

and INVESTIGATIONS GROUP

INCO 1lts aled Boston file
umber and for a
b6

The indi i arding B
| and revealed '

Boston file number 206A-Z-1-61 for an IGI CONSULTING INC.

1

Review of Boston file 206A-AL-61 and 61A (206A-Z-1-61)
reveals serial 61A to be a cover airtel to Boston, dated 9/17/85
under the capt] SULTING, INC., BOSTON,
MASSACHUSETTS ; POSSIBLE FAG-DOD." Serlal 6l is a
copy of a Naval Investigative Service (NIS) report, dated
3/20/85, concerning above subjects. The NIS report involves an
IGI CONSULTING, INC. of attempting to gain information concerning
military appllcatlon of fiber optic pro;ects for dissemination to
U.S. contractors and foreign corporations.

' Boston file 116-14113 was destroyed 8/71 as per manual
rules and regulations.

Boston file 77-1996 was destroyed per manual rules and
regulations.

Review of Boston file number 100-16162 Serial 3 revealed
this to be a six page letter, dated March 6, 1945 entitled,
"Americans United for World Organization, Inc., 5 West 54th
Street, New York City". Above said organization was formed for
the purpose of unifying all groups advocating the United States
participation in the WORLD PEACE ORGANIZATION. A
I(not further described)

was listed as being| lof above said
organization. Furthermore, a] | (not further
described) was listed as a member of the Board of Directors.

The NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE NYNEX INFORMATION RESOURCES i?}c

computerized records was queried concerning the below listed
individuals/entities with the following results:

INVESTIGATIONS GROUP No matching records found
INCORPORATED

No matching records found




203X-WF-1642430

b6
bicC

obtain information
regardin _ and an INVESTIGATIONS
GROUP INCORPORATED (IGI) through established business or
community sources met with negative results.

Boston considers this case RUC'4.
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FM DIRECTOR FBI
TO FBI WMFO {b5X=-HQ-80777} {C}/ROUTINE/

BT

S E i/;%[ T
CITE /7052477

SUBJECT: UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED IN?ORMATION IN
: ZE ) b6
ARTICLES BY JACK DERSON ANDI IN THE AUGUST 294 b7C

1989% SEPTEMBER 12+ 1989% AND OCTOBER 3. 1989~ EDITIONS OF "THE

WASHINGTON POST"™ CONCERNING ILLEGAL ARMS SHIPMENTS TO IRAN:
ESPIONAGE-X {MEDIA LEAK}s 00: FBIHQ,
THIS COMMUNICATION IS CLASSIFIED "SEGRET" BN 1TSS ENFERETY.
REFERENCE WMFO TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR DATED JULY 1LO. 1990.
ON JULY 24 1990 THOMAS E. MARUM- INTERNAL SECURITY
SECTION. U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE+ WAS PRESENTED WITH AN

OVERVIEW OF CAPTIONED MATTER AND THE WMFO INVESTIGATION

ENTITLED ESPIONAGE=-X3 00: UWMFO™ {UWMFO

6S=80111- §7 1

1 - MEDIA LEAK - CLOSING SEE NOTE PAGE THREE
2 - I )
'ﬁECLASng%%BY’ é@u@xa,,aﬁaa
o6 ﬁmc,,,, X 27 ¢q/o
' 7"‘77&9# cﬂfs-nxiﬁ?]'
CORR! = I gN\,pQ’("ﬁA‘E@i\, o157,
PO &ﬁumﬁsf}«}rﬁ)ms CENTER oy
735 eI

E(“_ <! ] h“ysv’)
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- FILE- NUMBER L5X-UF-1b4243}.
“ AS RELATED BY UMFO IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATION. BOTH CASES
' ARE INTERRELATED IN THAT[ | HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS THE 27
SOURCE OF CAPTIONED DISCLOSURES. THE CONSOLIDATION OF THESE
TWO CASES WAS DISCUSSED WITH MR. MARUM WHO ADVISED THAT HIS
OFFICE HAD NO OBJECTIONS TO THE CONSOLIDATION OF BOTH CASES AS
THEY ARE BOTH TREATED BY HIS OFFICE AS ESPIONAGE VIOLATIONS
WITH NO DISTINCTION AS TO THE TYPE OF VIOLATION {MEDIA LEAK OR
OTHERWISE}.
AS A RESULT OF THE ABOVE DISCUSSION- IT HAS BEEN DECIDED
 BY FBIH@ TO CLOSE CAPTIONED MATTER IN LIEU OF THE PENDING WMFO
ESPIONAGE~X INVESTIGATION. UMFO IS ADVISED TO CLOSE CAPTIONED
MATTER AND CONSOLIDATE IT INTO THEIR FILE L5X-WF-1b4243.
BB D R |
BT
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THE ABOVE COMMUNICATION WAS PREDICATED BY A DISCUSSION

NOTE ¢

WITH SSA WMFO~ REGARDING THE CONSOLIDATION OF

THESE TwWO0 CASES. ISS HAS NO OBJECTIONS TO THIS ACTION AS THEY b6
’ p7C

VIEW BOTH ACTIONS. THE MEDIA LEAK AND THE ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY.

AS THE SAME CATEGORY OF VIOLATION. THIS COMMUNICATION ADVISES

WMFO TO CLOSE CAPTIONED MATTER AND TO CONSOLIDATE IT INTO THEIR

ESPIONAGE=-X INVESTIGATION OF o
WM Guis
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FBI WHMEO/PRIORITY/
8T

S FERFTWNINTEL
CITE: //3010:5060//

Passe: INTD, CI-2D.

SURBJECT: UWMAUTHORIZED DISCLQSURE OF CLASSIFIED INFORMATION
20

(U0CI) IN ARTICLES BY JACK ANDERSON AND IN THE

AUGUST 29, 19893 SEPTEMBER 5, 19893 SEPTEMBER 12, 1989, AND

OCTOBER 3, 1989 EDITICONS OF THE WASHINGTON POST CUNCERNING

ILLEGAL ARMS SHIPMENTS TO IfAW; ESP-X (MEDIA LEAK}; 002 FBIHQ.
THIS COMMUNICATION 1S CLASSIFIED "3 ¢ IN ITS ENTIRETY

RE WMF(O AXIRTEL TO THE BUREAU AND ALBAWY DATED JANUARY O,

-@?I' oi 2, a0l 1‘; S J‘
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